## THE CITY RECO THE CITY RECORD U.S.P.S. 0114-660 Official Journal of The City of New York

#### VOLUME CXLVI NUMBER 108

WEDNESDAY, JUNE 5, 2019

Price: \$4.00

### TABLE OF CONTENTS

PUBLIC HEARINGS AND MEETINGS
Borough President - Brooklyn
City Council
City Planning Commission
Community Boards
Consumer Affairs
Board of Correction
Board of Education Retirement System 2832
Emergency Management
Franchise and Concession Review
Committee
Housing Authority
Office of Labor Relations
Landmarks Preservation Commission2833
Rent Guidelines Board
Transportation

#### PROPERTY DISPOSITION

Citywide Administrative Services	2835
Office of Citywide Procurement	2836
Housing Preservation and Development	2836
Police	2836

#### PROCUREMENT

Brooklyn Navy Yard Development Corp. .. 2837

Design and Construction
Citywide Administrative Services
Office of Citywide Procurement
Design and Construction
Agency Chief Contracting Officer
<i>Contracts</i>
Finance
Health and Mental Hygiene
Agency Chief Contracting Officer
Housing Authority
Supply Management
Human Resources Administration
Agency Chief Contracting Officer
Domestic Violence and Emer Interv Svcs2840
Law Department
Parks and Recreation
Contracts
Revenue and Concessions
School Construction Authority
Procurement
<i>i i ocui e me mememememememememememememmemmemmemmmmmmmmmmmmm</i>

#### **CONTRACT AWARD HEARINGS**

### SPECIAL MATERIALS

### THE CITY RECORD

**BILL DE BLASIO** Mayor

LISETTE CAMILO Commissioner, Department of Citywide Administrative Services

> ELI BLACHMAN Editor, The City Record

**JANAE C. FERREIRA** Assistant Editor, The City Record

Published Monday through Friday except legal holidays by the New York City Department of Citywide Administrative Services under Authority of Section 1066 of the New York City Charter.

Subscription \$500 a year, \$4.00 daily (\$5.00 by mail). Periodicals Postage Paid at New York, NY POSTMASTER: Send address changes to THE CITY RECORD, 1 Centre Street, 17th Floor, New York, NY 10007-1602

Editorial Office/Subscription Changes: The City Record, 1 Centre Street, 17th Floor, New York, NY 10007-1602 (212) 386-0055

Calendar Item 1 - Borough-Based Jail Site Selection (190333 PSY) An application submitted by the New York City Department of Corrections (DOC), the Mayor's Office of Criminal Justice (MOCJ), and the New York City Department of Citywide Administrative Services

(DCAS), pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter, for

Community District 1 (CD 1), as well as 126-02 82nd Avenue (Block 9653, Lot 1), 80-25 126th Street (Block 9657, Lot 1), and the street bed of 82nd Avenue between 126th & 132nd streets in Queens Community District 9 (CD 9) for borough-based jail facilities.

An application submitted by DOC and MOCJ, pursuant to Section 201

of the New York City Charter, for an amendment of the New York City Zoning Resolution (ZR), modifying Article VII, Chapter 4 (Special

Permits by the City Planning Commission) to create a special permit

**Borough-Based Jail System Special Permit (190339 ZSK)** An application submitted by the DOC, pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter, for the grant of a special permit pursuant to ZR Section 74-832, to facilitate the construction of a borough-based jail

facility containing approximately 1,400,000 gross square feet (gsf) of floor area, including 1,000,000 gsf of housing space (approximately 1,510 beds); 370,000 gsf of building function and support space, and 30,000 gsf of retail and/or community facility space, with 277 accessory parking spaces, at the 275 Atlantic Avenue site, (including the demapped portions of State Street between Boerum Place and Smith Street) within the Special Downtown Brooklyn District (SDBD) in CD

Floor area ratio (FAR): 101-20 (SPECIAL BULK

Height and setback requirements: 33-40 (HEIGHT & SETBACK REGULATIONS) and 101-20 (SPECIAL HEIGHT

**REGULATIONS) and 33-10 (FLOOR AREA REGULATIONS)** 

2, to modify the requirements of the following ZR sections:

& SETBACK REGULATIONS)

the following land use actions: For site selection of the following properties: 745 East 141st Street (Block 2574, p/o Lot 1) in Bronx Community District 1 (CD 1), 275 Atlantic Avenue (Block 175, Lot 1) in Brooklyn Community District 2 (CD 2), **124 White Street** (Block 198, Lot 1) and **125 White Street** (Block 167, Lot 1) in Manhattan

Borough-Based Jail System (190334 ZRY)

for a borough-based jail system.

Visit The New City Record Online (CROL) at www.nyc.gov/cityrecord for a searchable database of all notices published in the City Record.

## PUBLIC HEARINGS AND MEETINGS

See Also: Procurement; Agency Rules

### **BOROUGH PRESIDENT - BROOKLYN**

PUBLIC HEARINGS

**NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN** that, pursuant to Section 201 of the New York City (NYC) Charter, the Brooklyn borough president will hold a public hearing on the following matters in the Courtroom of Brooklyn Borough Hall, 209 Joralemon Street, Brooklyn, NY 11201, commencing at 6:00 P.M. on Thursday, June 6, 2019.

- Permitted requirements of 36-12 (MAXIMUM SIZE OF ACCESSORY GROUP PARKING FACILITIES)
- Loading berth requirements of 36-60 (OFF STREET . LOADING REGULATIONS)
- Special ground floor use requirements of 101-12 (TRANSPARENCY REQUIREMENTS).

Plans for this proposal are on file with the City Planning Commission (CPC) and may be viewed at 120 Broadway, 31st Floor, New York, NY 100271.

### State Street Demapping (190116 MMK)

An application submitted by the DOC, pursuant to Sections 197-c and 199 of the New York City Charter, and Section 5-430 et. seq. of the New York City Administrative Code, to amend the City Map as follows: Eliminating, discontinuing, and closing State Street between Boerum Place and Smith Street above a lower limiting plane and below a lower limiting plane, and adjusting grades and block dimensions thereby necessitated. Such actions would include authorization for any related acquisition or disposition of real property in CD 2 in accordance with Map No. X-2753 dated March 25, 2019 and signed by the Brooklyn borough president.

Note: To request a sign language interpreter, or to request Telecommunication Device for the Deaf (TDD) services, and/or foreign language interpretation in accordance with Local Law 30, contact Land Use Coordinator Richard Bearak at (718) 802-3754 or prior to the hearing

Accessibility questions: Inna Guzenfeld (718) 802-3754, by: Wednesday, June 5, 2019, 5:00 P.M.

m31-j6

### **CITY COUNCIL**

PUBLIC HEARINGS

3i K

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Council has scheduled the following public hearings on the matters indicated below:

The Subcommittee on Landmarks, Public Siting and Maritime Uses will hold a public hearing on the following matters in the Council Committee Room, 16<sup>th</sup> Floor, 250 Broadway, New York, NY 10007, commencing at 1:00 P.M. on June 6, 2019:

### 458 SEAT PRIMARY SCHOOL FACILITY/1560 BOONE AVENUE

#### **BRONX CB - 3**

Application pursuant to Section 1732 of the New York School Construction Authority Act, concerning the proposed site selection for a new, approximately 458-Seat Intermediate School Facility to be located on Block 3014, Lot 16, Borough of the Bronx, Community School District 12.

#### 650 SEAT INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL FACILITY/21-31 and **35 DELEVAN STREET**

#### **BROOKLYN CB - 6**

20185131 SCK

20185333 SCX

Application pursuant to Section 1732 of the New York School Construction Authority Act, concerning the proposed site selection for a new, approximately 650-Seat Primary School Facility to be located on Block 523, Lots 1 and 13R, Borough of Brooklyn, Community School District 15.

### 458-SEAT PRIMARY SCHOOL FACILITY/1302 EL GRANT

#### **BRONX CB - 4**

### 20195177 SCX

20195464 SCK

**CD 8** 

Application pursuant to Section 1732 of the New York School Construction Authority Act, concerning the proposed site selection for a new, approximately 458-Seat Primary School Facility to be located on Block 2871, Lot 61 and 140, Borough of the Bronx, Community School District 9.

### 592-SEAT PRIMARY SCHOOL FACILITY/650 86TH STREET

#### **BROOKLYN CB - 10**

Application pursuant to Section 1732 of the New York School Construction Authority Act, concerning the proposed site selection for a new, approximately 592-Seat Primary School Facility to be located on Block 6056, Lots 12 and 15, Borough of Brooklyn, Community School District 20.

Accessibility questions: Land Use Division (212) 482-5154, by: Tuesday, June 4, 2019, 3:00 P.M.



#### m31-j6

### CITY PLANNING COMMISSION

#### PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that resolutions have been adopted by the City Planning Commission, scheduling a public hearing on the following matters to be held at NYC City Planning Commission Hearing Room, Lower Concourse, 120 Broadway, New York NY, on Wednesday, June 19, 2019 at 10:00 A.M.

### BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN Nos. 1 & 2 ENY NORTH CLUSTER No. 1

**CD 5** 

C 190286 HAK

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Department of Housing Preservation and Development (HPD)

- 1. pursuant to Article 16 of the General Municipal Law of New York State for:
  - the designation of property located at 223-227 Vermont Street (Block 3706, Lots 12, 13 and 14), 190 Essex Street (Block 3956, Lot 59), and 581-583 Belmont Avenue (Block a. 4012, Lots 32 and 34) as an Urban Development Action Area; and
  - an Urban Development Action Area Project for such area; b. and
- pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter for the disposition of property located at 223-227 Vermont Street (Block 2. 3706, Lots 12, 13 and 14), 190 Essex Street (Block 3956, Lot 59), and 581-583 Belmont Avenue (Block 4012, Lot 34) to a developer to be selected by HPD;

to facilitate a development containing approximately 45 affordable housing units, community and open space.

#### No. 2

C 190286(A) HAK

CD 5 IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Department of Housing Preservation and Development (HPD)

- pursuant to Article 16 of the General Municipal Law of New York State for:
  - the designation of property located at 223-227 Vermont Street (Block 3706 Lots 12, 13 and 14), 190 Essex Street a. (Block 3956, Lot 59), 581-583 Belmont Avenue (Block 4012, Lots 32 and 34) as an Urban Development Action Area; and
  - an Urban Development Action Area Project for such area; b.
- 2)pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter for the disposition of such property to a developer to be selected by HPD; to facilitate a development containing approximately 45 affordable housing units, community and open space.

# No. 3 SPRING CREEK PARK ADDITION

C 190291 PCK CD 5 IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Department of Parks and Recreation and the Department of Citywide Administrative Services, pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter, for the acquisition of property located in Spring Creek Park (Block 4585, Lots 165, 167, 205, and 225; and a mapped and unbuilt portion of Drew Street located between Lots 165, 167, and 225, from the Borough boundary, along the unbuilt extension of 157<sup>th</sup> Avenue to the centerline of Spring Creek) for the expansion of an existing park.

### **BOROUGH OF QUEENS** Nos. 4 & 5 KEW GARDENS HILLS REZONING No. 4

C 190299 ZMQ

**IN THE MATTER OF** an application submitted by Queens Community Board 8, pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter, for the amendment of the Zoning Map, Section Nos. 14a and 14c, changing from an R2 District to a R2X District property bounded by:

a line 100 feet southeasterly of  $72^{\rm nd}$  Avenue,  $141^{\rm st}$  Street, a line midway between  $72^{\rm nd}$  Drive and  $73^{\rm rd}$  Avenue, a line 100 feet 1. southwesterly of Main Street, 73rd Avenue, Main Street, 73rd Terrace, a line passing through two points: one on the northerly street line of 75<sup>th</sup> Road distant 375 feet westerly (as measured along the northerly street line) from the northwesterly intersection of  $75^{th}$  Road and  $141^{st}$  Place, and the other on the southerly street line of  $73^{rd}$  Terrace distant 300 feet westerly (as measured along the southerly street line) from the southwesterly intersection of  $73^{rd}$  Terrace and  $141^{st}$  Place,  $75^{th}$  Road, a line

2831

passing through two points: one on the northerly street line of 76th Avenue distant 475 feet easterly (as measured along the northerly street line) from the northeasterly intersection of 76th Avenue and 137<sup>th</sup> Street, and the other 0n the southerly street line of 75<sup>th</sup> Road distant 310 feet westerly (as measured along the southerly street line) from the southwesterly intersection of  $75^{\rm th}$  Road and  $141^{\rm st}$ Place, 76th Avenue, 137th Street, 77th Avenue and Park Drive East; and

a line 100 feet northerly of 78th Road, Vleigh Place, Union 2 Turnpike and Park Drive East;

as shown on a diagram (for illustrative purposes only) dated April 22, 2019.

**CD 8** 

No. 5

N 190301 ZRQ

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by Queens Community Board 8, pursuant to Section 201 of the New York City Charter, for an amendment of Article II, Chapter 1 (Statement of Legislative Intent) of the Zoning Resolution of the City of New York, permitting the R2X Residence District to be mapped.

Matter <u>underlined</u> is new, to be added;

Matter struck out is to be deleted;

Matter within # # is defined in Section 12-10;

\*\*\* indicates where unchanged text appears in the Zoning Resolution.

ARTICLE II **RESIDENCE DISTRICT REGULATIONS** Chapter 1 **Statement of Legislative Intent** 

\* \*

#### 21 - 10PURPOSES OF SPECIFIC RESIDENCE DISTRICTS

21-12

### R2X — Single-Family Detached Residence District

This district is designed to provide for large single-family detached dwellings on narrow zoning lots. This district also includes community facilities and open uses that serve the residents of the district or benefit from a residential environment.

This district may be mapped only within the Special Ocean Parkway District and as well as Community Districts 8 and 14 in the Borough of Queens.

YVETTE V. GRUEL, Calendar Officer City Planning Commission 120 Broadway, 31st Floor, New York, NY 10271 Telephone (212) 720-3370

ã

### **COMMUNITY BOARDS**

PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the following matters have been scheduled for public hearing by Community Board:

#### BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN

COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 18 - Wednesday, June 19, 2019 7:00 P.M., Brooklyn Community Board 18 Meeting Room, 1097 Bergen Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11234.

B.S.A. Calendar #2019-83 BZ – Premises affected – 5901 Flatlands Avenue, Block 7763, Lot 12. A Public Hearing on an Application for a Special Permit pursuant to Section 73-36 of the New York City Zoning Resolution to permit a physical culture establishment (PCE) to be operated as Blink Fitness within a commercial building to be constructed within a C2-2 (R3-2) Zoning District

ð

• j5-18

• j5-19

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the following matters have been scheduled for public hearing by Community Board:

#### BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN

COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 03 - Tuesday, June 11, 2019 at 6:30 P.M. at Public School 188, located at 442 East Houston Street.

#### ULURP C190357PQM: East Side Coastal Resiliency Project

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Department of

Transportation, the Department of Environmental Protection and the Department of Citywide Administrative Services, pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter, for the acquisition of property located at:

- 1. The northeast corner of Montgomery Street and the FDR Drive, on the block bounded by Water Street, Gouverneur Slip, the FDR Drive, and Montgomery Street (Block 244, p/o Lot 19), Manhattan Community District 3;
- 2. Approximately the center of the block bounded by Delancey Street, the FDR Drive, Grand Street, and Lewis Street (Block 321, p/o Lot 1), Manhattan Community District 3;
- 3. The southeast corner of Columbia and East Houston Streets, on the block bounded by East Houston Street, the FDR Drive, Delancey Street, and Columbia Street (Block 323, p/o Lot 1), Manhattan Community District 3; and
- The west side of the FDR Drive between East 14th and East 10th  $% \mathcal{T}_{\mathrm{A}}$ 4. Streets (Block 367, p/o Lot 1), Manhattan Community District 3;
- 5. The west side of the FDR Drive between East 15th and East 14th Streets (Block 988, p/o Lot 1), Manhattan Community District 6;
- 6. The west side of the FDR Drive between Avenue C and the FDR Drive (Block 990, p/o Lot 1), Manhattan Community District 6;
- 7. The southwest corner East 25th Street and Asser Levy Place, on the block bounded by East 25th Street, Asser Levy Place, East 23rd Street, and First Avenue (Block 995, p/o Lot 5), Manhattan Community District 6; and
- 8. Part of the east side of the FDR Drive Right of Way between Avenue C and East 15th Street, Manhattan Community District 6; for a flood protection system.

j4-11

### CONSUMER AFFAIRS

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

ð

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, pursuant to law, that the New York City Department of Consumer Affairs will hold a Public Hearing on Wednesday, June 12, 2019, at 2:00 P.M., at 42 Broadway, 5th Floor, in the Borough of Manhattan, on the following petitions for sidewalk café revocable consent:

- 138 West Fordham Road Food Corp. 1) 138 West Fordham Road in the Borough of Bronx (To establish, maintain, and operate an unenclosed sidewalk café for a term of two years.)
- 421 Amsterdam Pizza Corp 2)421 Amsterdam Avenue in the Borough of Manhattan (To establish maintain, and operate an unenclosed sidewalk café for a term of two years.)
- 3) Columbia Greek Eatery 1207 Amsterdam Avenue in the Borough of Manhattan (To establish maintain, and operate an unenclosed sidewalk café for a term of two years.)
- Fresh 54th LLC 4) 839 7th Avenue in the Borough of Manhattan (To establish maintain, and operate an small unenclosed sidewalk café for a term of two years.)
- 5)Gc Shl, LLC 848 Washington Street in the Borough of Manhattan (To establish maintain, and operate an unenclosed sidewalk café for a term of two years.)
- Heyday Cocktail and Cafe LLC 773 Fulton Street in the Borough of Brooklyn (To establish maintain, and operate an unenclosed sidewalk café for a term of two years.)
- 7)International Kitchen LLC 247 East 81st Street in the Borough of Manhattan (To establish maintain, and operate an unenclosed sidewalk café for a term of two years.)
- 8) Shiso Farm LLC 788 Franklin Avenue in the Borough of Brooklyn (To establish maintain, and operate an unenclosed sidewalk café for a term of two years.)
- 9) Rivercrest Inc 3315 Ditmars Boulevard in the Borough of Queens (To establish maintain, and operate an unenclosed sidewalk café for a term of two years.)

10) Bayridge Hospitality Group LLC 8424 3rd Avenue in the Borough of Brooklyn (To establish maintain, and operate an unenclosed sidewalk café for a term of two years.)

Accessibility questions: Kevin Thoral, kthoral@dca.nyc.gov (212) 436-0315, by: Wednesday, June 5, 2019, 2:00 P.M.

ð

• j5

### **BOARD OF CORRECTION**

■ MEETING

Please take note that the next meeting of the Board of Correction will be held on June 11th, at 9:00 A.M. The location of the meeting will be 125 Worth Street, New York, NY 10013 in the auditorium on the 2nd Floor.

At that time there will be a discussion of various issues concerning New York City's correctional system.

• j5-11

### **BOARD OF EDUCATION RETIREMENT SYSTEM**

#### ■ MEETING

The Executive Committee of the Board of Trustees of the New York City Board of Education Retirement System will participate in a Common Investment Meeting of the New York City Pension Systems. The meeting will be held at 9:00 A.M. on Wednesday, June 19, 2019 at 1 Centre Street, 10th Floor (North Side), New York, NY 10007.

• i5-19

The Board of Trustees of the Board of Education Retirement System will be meeting at 5:00 P.M. on Wednesday, June 19, 2019 at The High School of Fashion Industries at 225 West 24th Street, New York, NY 10011. Room 821.

• j5-19

### **EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT**

MEETING

Annual Meeting of the Local Emergency Planning Committee (LEPC)

Friday June 7, 2019 10:00 A.M. to 12:00 P.M. New York City Emergency Management 165 Cadman Plaza East Brooklyn, NY 11201

Due to limited space, you must RSVP to attend this event. To RSVP and request an accommodation, please email nycoemlegal@oem.nyc.gov, or call (718) 422-4800.

Photo identification is required for admission.

Accessibility questions: nycoemlegal@oem.nyc.gov or (718) 422-4800, by: Monday, June 3, 2019, 4:00 P.M.

ði 🖍 🕼 🎢 🎢 ե 👬

m28-j7

### FRANCHISE AND CONCESSION REVIEW COMMITTEE

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

### NOTICE OF FRANCHISE AND CONCESSION REVIEW COMMITTEE PUBLIC HEARING ON AGENCY ANNUAL CONCESSION PLANS

Notice of a Franchise and Concession Review Committee (FCRC) Public Hearing on Agency Annual Concession Plans, for Fiscal Year 2020, pursuant to Section 1-10 of the Concession Rules of the City of New York (Concession Rules), to be held on Monday, June 10, 2019, commencing at 2:30 P.M., and located, at 2 Lafayette Street, 14th Floor, Auditorium,

Manhattan. At this hearing, the FCRC will further solicit comments about the provisions of the Concession Rules, from the vendor community, civic groups and the public at large. The FCRC shall consider the issues raised, at the Public Hearing, in accordance with the procedures set forth in the New York City Charter, under the City Administrative Procedure Act.

The following agencies submitted an Annual Concession Plan for Fiscal Year 2020: the Department of Parks and Recreation; the Department of Citywide Administration Services; the Department of Environmental Protection; the Department of Corrections; the Department of Health and Mental Hygiene; the Department of Transportation; the New York City Fire Department; the Department of Housing Preservation and Development; the NYC & Company on behalf of the Department of Small Business Services; the New York City Economic Development Corporation on behalf of the Department of Small Business Services; and the New York City Police Department.

The portfolio of Agency Annual Concession Plans covers significant and non-significant concessions expiring, continuing and anticipated for solicitation or initiation, in Fiscal Year 2020. Furthermore, the portfolio covers, inter alia:

- Department of Parks and Recreation: mobile food units, food service facilities, golf courses, driving ranges, marinas, tennis professionals, athletic facilities, Christmas trees, parking lots, markets, fairs, restaurants, concerts, newsstands, stables, markets, fairs, restaurants, concerts, newsstands, stables, gas stations, amusement venues, ice skating rinks, carousels, ferry services, bike rentals, sailboat rentals, souvenirs and gifts, beach equipment, and event programming. Department of Citywide Administrative Services: maritime/ non-maritime occupancy permits, merchandise and marketing, vending machines and restaurants. Department of Environmental Protection: gas purification.
- Department of Corrections: commissary services, mobile food units, vending machines and cell tower.
- Department of Health and Mental Hygiene: drug discount
- card program. Department of Transportation: vending machines, pedestrian plazas, food courts, café, markets, bicycle parking and
- dispatch New York City Fire Department: fire museum and collections.
- Department of Housing Preservation and Development: café. NYC & Company on behalf of the Department of Small . Business Services: marketing, advertising, intellectual
- property and trademark merchandising. New York City Economic Development Corporation on behalf of the Department of Small Business Service: parking lots,
- maritime and non-maritime occupancy permits. New York City Police Department: vending machines, ATMs and cafeteria

Interested parties may obtain a copy of the Agency Annual Concession Plans, by contacting Gregg Alleyne by phone at (212) 788-1441. Hard copies, will be provided, at a cost of \$.25 per page, by check or money order made payable to the New York City Department of Finance. Upon request, a PDF version of the Agency Annual Concession Plans is available, free of cost.

m20-j10

#### ■ MEETING

**PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN** that the Franchise and Concession Review Committee will hold a public meeting on Wednesday, June 12, 2019 at 2:30 P.M., at 22 Reade Street, Spector Hall, New York, NY 10007.

NOTE: This location is accessible to individuals using wheelchairs or other mobility devices. For further information on accessibility or to make a request for accommodations, such as sign language interpretation services, please contact the Mayor's Office of Contract Services (MOCS) via email at DisabilityAffairs@mocs.nyc.gov or via phone at (212) 788-0010. Any person requiring reasonable accommodation for the public meeting should contact MOCS at least three (3) business days in advance of the meeting to ensure availability.

i3-12

### HOUSING AUTHORITY

■ MEETING

The next Board Meeting of the New York City Housing Authority is scheduled for Wednesday, June 26, 2019 at 10:00 A.M. in the Board Room on the 12th Floor of 250 Broadway, New York, NY (unless otherwise noted). Copies of the Calendar will be available on NYCHA's Website or may be picked up at the Office of the Corporate Secretary at 250 Broadway, 12th Floor, New York, NY, no earlier than 24 hours before the upcoming Board Meeting. Copies of the Minutes will also be available on NYCHA's Website or may be picked up at the Office of the Corporate Secretary no earlier than 3:00 P.M. on the Thursday following the Board Meeting.

Any changes to the schedule will be posted here and on NYCHA's website at http://www1.nyc.gov/site/nycha/about/board-calendar.page to the extent practicable at a reasonable time before the meeting.

The meeting is open to the public. Pre-registration, at least 45 minutes before the scheduled Board Meeting, is required by all speakers. Comments are limited to the items on the Calendar. Speaking time will be limited to three minutes. The public comment period will conclude upon all speakers being heard or at the expiration of 30 minutes allotted by law for public comment, whichever occurs first.

The meeting will be streamed live on NYCHA's website at nyc.govnyca http://nyc.gov/nycha and on.nyc.govboardmeetings http://on.nyc.gov/ boardmeetings.

For additional information, please visit NYCHA's website or contact  $\left(212\right)$  306-6088.

Accessibility questions: Office of the Corporate Secretary by phone at (212) 306-6088 or by email at corporate.secretary@nycha.nyc.gov, by: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 5:00 P.M.

Ci Large Print

🕶 j5-26

### OFFICE OF LABOR RELATIONS

■ NOTICE

The New York City Deferred Compensation Board, will hold its next meeting, on Wednesday, June 5, 2019, from 10:00 A.M. to 12:00 P.M. The meeting will be held, at 40 Rector Street, 4th Floor – Conference Room C, New York, NY 10006. Please visit the below link to view the livestream feed of the Board meeting, or to access archived Board meeting videos: https://www1.nyc.gov/site/olr/deferred/dcp-board-webcasts.page.

m29-j5

### LANDMARKS PRESERVATION COMMISSION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

**NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN** that, pursuant to the provisions of Title 25, Chapter 3 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York (Sections 25-303, 25-307, 25-308, 25-309, 25-313, 25-318, 25-320), on Tuesday, June 11, 2019, a public hearing, will be held, at 1 Centre Street, 9th Floor, Borough of Manhattan, with respect to the following properties, and then followed by a public meeting. The final order and estimated times for each application will be posted on the Landmarks Preservation Commission website, the Friday before the hearing. Any person requiring reasonable accommodation in order to participate in the hearing or attend the meeting, should contact the Landmarks Commission no later than five (5) business days before the hearing or meeting.

#### Governors Island - Governors Island Historic District LPC-19-39721 - Block 1 - Lot 10 - Zoning: R3-2 BINDING REPORT

A Utilitarian Romanesque Revival style storehouse, built in 1870-79. Application is to install signage.

**910 Fifth Avenue - Upper East Side Historic District LPC-19-36555** - Block 1387 - Lot 1 - **Zoning:** R10 **CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS** An apartment building, designed by Fred F. French, built in 1919, and altered by Sylvan Bien in 1958-59. Application is to replace windows.

210 East 5th Street - East Village/Lower East Side Historic District

LPC-19-37895 - Block 460 - Lot 7502 - Zoning: R8B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

An altered Italianate style institutional building, designed by William Graul and built in 1870-71, and an altered Italianate style apartment building, built c. 1864-66. Application is to install a pergola at the roof.

m29-j11

**NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN** that pursuant to the provisions of Title 25, chapter 3 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York (Sections 25-303, 25-307, 25-308, 25-309, 25-313, 25-318, 25-320) on Tuesday, June 18, 2019, a public hearing will be held at 1 Centre Street, 9th Floor, Borough of Manhattan with respect to the following properties and then followed by a public meeting. The final order and estimated times for each application will be posted on the Landmarks

Preservation Commission website the Friday before the hearing. Any person requiring reasonable accommodation in order to participate in the hearing or attend the meeting should contact the Landmarks Commission no later than five (5) business days before the hearing or meeting.

#### 132 6th Avenue - Park Slope Historic District LPC-19-33828 - Block 944 - Lot 42 -Zoning: R6B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Neo-Grec style rowhouse designed by M.J. Morrill and built in 1876. Application is to construct a rooftop bulkhead and modify a fence.

**576 11th Street - Park Slope Historic District LPC-19-39614** - Block 1097 - Lot 11 - **Zoning:** R6B **CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS** A Queen Anne style rowhouse designed by Allison V. B. Norris and

built c. 1890. Application is to modify the rear façade and install windows.

7th Avenue South and West 10th Street - Greenwich Village Historic District

LPC-19-35605 - Block - Lot - Zoning: C2-6 BINDING REPORT

Northwest corner of 7th Avenue South and West 10th Street. Application is to install a newsstand at the sidewalk.

620 Avenue of the Americas - Ladies' Mile Historic District

LPC-19-39145 - Block 820 - Lot 1 - Zoning: C6-4A, C6-2A CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS A Beaux-Arts style department store building designed by DeLemos & Cordes and built in 1895-97. Application is to replace and alter storefronts, service infill, entrances, and windows.

#### 601 West 26th Street - West Chelsea Historic District LPC-19-39854 - Block 672 - Lot 1 - Zoning: M2-3 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

An International style warehouse building with Art Deco style details designed by Russell G. and Walter M. Cory with Yasuo Matsui and Purdy & Henderson and built in 1930-1931. Application is to modify and replace ground floor infill, replace a marquee, and install bracket signs, plaques, and flagpoles.

Columbus Avenue and West 72nd Street - Upper West Side/ Central Park West Historic District LPC-19-38062 - Block - Lot - Zoning: C4-6A BINDING REPORT Northwest corner of Columbus Avenue and West 72nd Street. Application is to install a newsstand at the sidewalk.

915 West End Avenue - Riverside - West End Historic District Extension II

LPC-19-35643 - Block 1891 - Lot 26 - Zoning: R8 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS A Renaissance Revival style apartment building designed b

A Renaissance Revival style apartment building designed by Rosario Candela and built in 1922. Application is to install a canopy.

🖝 j5-18

### **RENT GUIDELINES BOARD**

PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE NEW YORK CITY RENT GUIDELINES BOARD will hold a public hearing June 13, 2019 at Saint Francis College, Founders Hall, 180 Remsen Street, Brooklyn, NY from 5:00 P.M. to 8:00 P.M. to consider public comments concerning proposed rent adjustments for renewal leases for apartments, lofts, hotels (including class A and class B hotels, SROs, rooming houses and lodging houses) and other housing units subject to the Rent Stabilization Law of 1969 and the Emergency Tenant Protection Act of 1974. These adjustments will affect renewal leases commencing between October 1, 2019 through September 30, 2020.

Registration of speakers is required and pre-registration is now being accepted and is advised. Pre-registration requests for the hearing must be received before 12:00 P.M. one business day **prior** to the public hearing date. Speakers may also register to speak in person at the hearing until 8:00 P.M. For further information and to pre-register for the public hearing call the Board at (212) 669-7480 or write to the NYC Rent Guidelines Board, 1 Centre Street, Suite 2210, New York, NY 10007. Spanish and Mandarin interpreters will be provided. Persons who request that a sign language interpreter, language interpreter other than Spanish or Mandarin or other form of reasonable accommodation for a disability be provided at the hearing are requested to notify the Board by June 6, 2019 at 4:30 P.M. This hearing venue is wheelchair accessible.

Proposed rent guidelines for all of the above classes of stabilized housing units were adopted on **May 7, 2019** and published in the City

Record on **May 13, 2019**. Copies of the proposed guidelines are available from the NYC Bent Guidelines Board office at the above

available from the NYC Rent Guidelines Board office at the above listed address, at the Board's website nyc.gov/rgb, or at rules.cityofnewyork.us.

j3-12

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE NEW YORK CITY RENT GUIDELINES BOARD, will hold a public hearing on June 11, 2019, at the Main Theatre of Hostos Community College/CUNY, 450 Grand Concourse, Bronx, NY, from 5:00 P.M. to 8:00 P.M., to consider public comments concerning proposed rent adjustments for renewal leases for apartments, lofts, hotels (including class A and class B hotels, SROs, rooming houses and lodging houses), and other housing units subject to the Rent Stabilization Law of 1969 and the Emergency Tenant Protection Act of 1974. These adjustments will affect renewal leases commencing between October 1, 2019 through September 30, 2020.

Registration of speakers is required and Pre-Registration is now being accepted and is advised. Pre-Registration requests for the hearing must be received before 12:00 P.M., one business day **prior** to the public hearing date. Speakers may also register to speak in person, at the hearing until 8:00 P.M. For further information and to Pre-Register for the public hearing call the Board, at (212) 669-7480 or write to the NYC Rent Guidelines Board, 1 Centre Street, Suite 2210, New York, NY 10007. Spanish interpretation and simultaneous translation will be provided. Persons who request that a sign language interpreter, language interpreter other than Spanish or other form of reasonable accommodation for a disability be provided at the hearing are requested to notify the Board by June 4, 2019, at 4:30 P.M. This hearing venue is wheelchair accessible.

Proposed rent guidelines for all of the above classes of stabilized housing units were adopted on **May 7**, **2019**, and published in the City Record on **May 13**, **2019**. Copies of the proposed guidelines are available from the NYC Rent Guidelines Board office, at the above listed address, at the Board's website nyc.gov/rgb, or at rules.cityofnewyork.us.

m30-j10

#### TRANSPORTATION

PUBLIC HEARINGS

**NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN**, pursuant to law, that the following proposed revocable consents, have been scheduled for a public hearing, by the New York City Department of Transportation. The hearing will be held, at 55 Water Street, 9<sup>th</sup> Floor, Room 945 commencing, at 2:00 P.M. on Wednesday, June 19, 2019. Interested parties can obtain copies of proposed agreements or request sign-language interpreters (with at least seven days prior notice), at 55 Water Street, 9<sup>th</sup> Floor SW, New York, NY 10041, or by calling (212) 839-6550.

**#1** IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing 4TS II LLC to construct, maintain and use security bollards along the south sidewalk of West 43<sup>rd</sup> Street and along the north sidewalk of West 42<sup>nd</sup> Street, between Broadway and 6<sup>th</sup> Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the Approval Date by the Mayor and provides among other terms and conditions, for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. #2462** 

From the Approval Date to June 30, 2029 - \$0/per annum

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$109,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

**#2** IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Arthur Spears, to continue to maintain and use a stoop and a fenced-in area on the east sidewalk of St. Nicholas Avenue, north of 145<sup>th</sup> Street, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2029 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. #1692** 

For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2029 - \$25/per annum

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$1,000 the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

**#3** IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Big Six Towers, Inc., to continue to maintain and use conduits under

and across 47<sup>th</sup> Avenue, at two locations: west of 61<sup>st</sup> Street and east of 59<sup>th</sup> Street, in the Borough of Queens. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2027 and provides among other terms and schedule: **R.P. # 872** 

For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - \$7,396
For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - \$7,526
For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - \$7,656
For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - \$7,786
For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - \$7,916
For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - \$8,046
For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - \$8,176
For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - \$8,306
For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - \$8,436
For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - \$8,566

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$8,600 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

**#4 IN THE MATTER OF** a proposed revocable consent authorizing BOP NE LLC to Install, maintain and use five (5) benches along the west sidewalk of Ninth Avenue, between West 33<sup>rd</sup> Street and West 31<sup>st</sup> Street, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the Approval Date by the Mayor and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. #2471** 

From the Date Approval by the Mayor to June 30, 2029 -  $550/{\rm per}$  annum

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$5,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

**#5** IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Edmund L. Resor, to continue to maintain and use a stoop, steps and planted areas on the south sidewalk of West 90<sup>th</sup> Street, west of Central Park West, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2029 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. #1697** 

For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2029 - \$25/per annum

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$5,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

**#6** IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Jeremy Lechtzin and Amy B. Klein, to continue to maintain and use a stoop and a fenced-in area on the north sidewalk of Hicks Street, east of Cranberry Street, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2029 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. #2083** 

From the period from July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2029 - \$25/per annum

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$8,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

**#7** IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Joseph Jaffoni and Gerri Ann Stern Jaffoni, to continue to maintain and use a stoop and fenced-in area on the north sidewalk of West 12<sup>th</sup> Street, between Greenwich Street and Hudson Street, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2029 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. #1723** 

For the period from July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2029 - \$25/per annum

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$2,009 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

**#8** IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Luke S. Gunnell and Terri L. Gunnell, to continue to maintain and use a

stoop, stairs and planted area on the north sidewalk of State Street, east of Smith Street, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2025 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. #1940** 

For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 - \$1,154
For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - \$1,184
For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - \$1,214
For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - \$1,244
For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - \$1,274
For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - \$1,304
For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - \$1,334
For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - \$1,364
For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - \$1,394
For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - \$1,424

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$3,700 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

**#9** IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Olivier Lemaigre and Jennifer Lemaigre, to continue to maintain and use stairs and planted areas on the north sidewalk of State Street, east of Smith Street, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2028 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. #1934** 

For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 - \$575
For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - \$590
For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - \$605
For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - \$620
For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - \$635
For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - \$650
For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - \$665
For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - \$680
For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - \$695
For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - \$710

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$3,700 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

**#10 IN THE MATTER OF** a proposed revocable consent authorizing Patrick Nichols and Amanda Nicholas, to continue to maintain and use a stoop, a fenced-area and an overhead cornice on and above the east sidewalk of Henry Street, between Congress Street and Amity Street, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2029 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. #2092** 

For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2029 - \$25/per annum

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$5,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

**#11 IN THE MATTER OF** a proposed revocable consent authorizing Robert Perl and Judy Perl, to continue to maintain and use a stoop and a fenced-in area on the south sidewalk of Leroy Street, between Bleecker and Bedford Streets, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2028 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. #1653** 

For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2028 - \$25/per annum

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$2,800 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

**#12** IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Rodney M. Miller, to continue to maintain and use steps and planted area on the north sidewalk of East 92<sup>nd</sup> Street, west of Lexington Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2029 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. #2096** 

For the period from July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2029 - \$25/per annum

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$5,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

**#13** IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing the Teachers College, to continue to maintain and use a fenced-in planted area on the south sidewalk of West  $122^{nd}$  Street, between Broadway and Amsterdam Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2025 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. #1949** 

For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 - \$1,880
For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - \$1,928
For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - \$1,976
For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - \$2,024
For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - \$2,072
For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - \$2,120
For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - \$2,168
For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - \$2,216
For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - \$2,264
For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - \$2,312

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$3,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

**#14 IN THE MATTER OF** a proposed revocable consent authorizing the Hudson Street Owners Corp., to construct, maintain and use an ADA compliant ramp, platform and steps on the east sidewalk of Hudson Street, between Leonard Street and Worth Street, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the Approval date by the Mayor and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. #2455** 

For the first year of the consent, the annual period commencing on the date of the final approval of this consent by the Mayor (the Approval Date) and terminating on June 30, 2019:

\$3,025/per annum
For the period July 1. 2019 to June 30, 2020 - \$3,073
For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - \$3,121
For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - \$3,169
For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - \$3,217
For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - \$3,265
For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - \$3,313
For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - \$3,361
For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - \$3,409
For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - \$3,457
For the period July 1, 2028 to June 30, 2029 - \$3,505

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$20,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

m30-j19

### **PROPERTY DISPOSITION**

### CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

SALE

The City of New York in partnership with PropertyRoom.com posts vehicle and heavy machinery auctions online every week at: https://www.propertyroom.com/s/nyc+fleet

All auctions are open to the public and registration is free.

Vehicles can be viewed in person by appointment at: Kenben Industries Ltd., 1908 Shore Parkway, Brooklyn, NY 11214. Phone: (718) 802-0022

m30-s11

#### OFFICE OF CITYWIDE PROCUREMENT

■ NOTICE

The Department of Citywide Administrative Services, Office of Citywide Procurement is currently selling surplus assets on the Internet. Visit http://www.publicsurplus.com/sms/nycdcas.ny/browse/home

To begin bidding, simply click on 'Register' on the home page.

There are no fees to register. Offerings may include but are not limited to: office supplies/equipment, furniture, building supplies, machine tools, HVAC/plumbing/electrical equipment, lab equipment, marine equipment, and more.

Public access to computer workstations and assistance with placing bids is available at the following locations:

- DCAS Central Storehouse, 66-26 Metropolitan Avenue, Middle Village, NY 11379
- DCAS, Office of Citywide Procurement, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10007

j2-d31

### HOUSING PRESERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT

#### PUBLIC HEARINGS

All Notices Regarding Housing Preservation and Development Dispositions of City-Owned Property appear in the Public Hearing Section.

j9-30

### POLICE

■ NOTICE

#### OWNERS ARE WANTED BY THE PROPERTY CLERK DIVISION OF THE NEW YORK CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT

The following list of properties is in the custody of the Property Clerk Division without claimants:

Motor vehicles, boats, bicycles, business machines, cameras, calculating machines, electrical and optical property, furniture, furs, handbags, hardware, jewelry, photographic equipment, radios, robes, sound systems, surgical and musical instruments, tools, wearing apparel, communications equipment, computers, and other miscellaneous articles.

Items are recovered, lost, abandoned property obtained from prisoners, emotionally disturbed, intoxicated and deceased persons; and property obtained from persons incapable of caring for themselves.

#### **INQUIRIES**

Inquiries relating to such property should be made in the Borough concerned, at the following office of the Property Clerk.

FOR MOTOR VEHICLES (All Boroughs):

- Springfield Gardens Auto Pound, 174-20 North Boundary Road, Queens, NY 11430, (718) 553-9555
- Erie Basin Auto Pound, 700 Columbia Street, Brooklyn, NY 11231, (718) 246-2030

#### FOR ALL OTHER PROPERTY

- Manhattan 1 Police Plaza, New York, NY 10038, (646) 610-5906
- Brooklyn 84th Precinct, 301 Gold Street, Brooklyn, NY 11201, (718) 875-6675
- Bronx Property Clerk 215 East 161 Street, Bronx, NY 10451, (718) 590-2806
- Queens Property Clerk 47-07 Pearson Place, Long Island City, NY 11101, (718) 433-2678
- Staten Island Property Clerk 1 Edgewater Plaza, Staten Island, NY 10301, (718) 876-8484

### PROCUREMENT

#### "Compete To Win" More Contracts!

Thanks to a new City initiative - "Compete To Win" - the NYC Department of Small Business Services offers a new set of FREE services to help create more opportunities for minority and women-owned businesses to compete, connect and grow their business with the City. With NYC Construction Loan, Technical Assistance, NYC Construction Mentorship, Bond Readiness, and NYC Teaming services, the City will be able to help even more small businesses than before.

• Win More Contracts at nyc.gov/competetowin

"The City of New York is committed to achieving excellence in the design and construction of its capital program, and building on the tradition of innovation in architecture and engineering that has contributed to the City's prestige as a global destination. The contracting opportunities for construction/construction services and construction-related services that appear in the individual agency listings below reflect that commitment to excellence."

#### HHS ACCELERATOR

To respond to human services Requests for Proposals (RFPs), in accordance with Section 3-16 of the Procurement Policy Board Rules of the City of New York ("PPB Rules"), vendors must first complete and submit an electronic prequalification application using the City's Health and Human Services (HHS) Accelerator System. The HHS Accelerator System is a web-based system maintained by the City of New York for use by its human services Agencies to manage procurement. The process removes redundancy by capturing information about boards, filings, policies, and general service experience centrally. As a result, specific proposals for funding are more focused on program design, scope, and budget.

Important information about the new method

- Prequalification applications are required every three years.
- Documents related to annual corporate filings must be submitted on an annual basis to remain eligible to compete.
- Prequalification applications will be reviewed to validate compliance with corporate filings, organizational capacity, and relevant service experience.
- Approved organizations will be eligible to compete and would submit electronic proposals through the system.

The Client and Community Service Catalog, which lists all Prequalification service categories and the NYC Procurement Roadmap, which lists all RFPs to be managed by HHS Accelerator may be viewed at http://www.nyc.gov/html/hhsaccelerator/html/ roadmap/roadmap.shtml. All current and prospective vendors should frequently review information listed on roadmap to take full advantage of upcoming opportunities for funding.

#### **Participating NYC Agencies**

HHS Accelerator, led by the Office of the Mayor, is governed by an Executive Steering Committee of Agency Heads who represent the following NYC Agencies:

Administration for Children's Services (ACS) Department for the Aging (DFTA) Department of Consumer Affairs (DCA) Department of Corrections (DOC) Department of Health and Mental Hygiene (DOHMH) Department of Homeless Services (DHS) Department of Probation (DOP) Department of Small Business Services (SBS) Department of Youth and Community Development (DYCD) Housing and Preservation Department (HPD) Human Resources Administration (HRA) Office of the Criminal Justice Coordinator (CJC)

j2-d31 |

To sign up for training on the new system, and for additional information about HHS Accelerator, including background materials, user guides and video tutorials, please visit www.nyc.gov/hhsaccelerator

### **BROOKLYN NAVY YARD DEVELOPMENT CORP.**

#### **DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION**

■ SOLICITATION

Services (other than human services)

ENGINEERING DESIGN SERVICES FOR RESTORATION OF MECHANICAL AND ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT AT WATERFRONT BERTHS - Request for Proposals - PIN#000177 -Due 7-3-19 at 11:00 A.M.

RFP documents will be available on the BNYDC website as of June 5, 2019. Visit brooklynnavyyard.org to access.

A mandatory Pre-Proposal Conference meeting will be held at BNYDC, Building 77, 8th Floor offices on June 12, 2019 at 11:00 A.M. Failure to attend will result in disqualification. Personal protective equipment is required for the site walk following the meeting.

*Use the following address* unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Brooklyn Navy Yard Development Corp., 141 Flushing Avenue, Building #77, Suite 801, Brooklyn, NY 11205. Stacy Clark (718) 929-1202; sclark@bnydc.org

🕶 j5

• j5

### **CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES**

SOLICITATION

Goods

**TRUCK, VARIOUS AERIAL DEVICES** - Other - PIN#857PS1900289 - Due 7-12-19 at 9:30 A.M.

A Pre-Solicitation Conference for the above mentioned commodity is scheduled for July 12, 2019 at 9:30 A.M. at 1 Centre Street, New York, NY 10007, 18th Floor.

The purpose of this conference is to review proposed specifications for the commodity listed above to ensure a good product and maximum competition. Please make every effort to attend this conference, your participation will assist us in revising the attached specifications so they can be issued as a part of final bid package.

A copy of the pre-solicitation package can be downloaded from the City Record Online site at www.nyc.gov/cityrecord. Enrollment is free. Please review the documents before you attend the conference.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above. *Citywide Administrative Services, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, Peter Le* (212) 386-0418; ple@dcas.nyc.gov

Accessibility questions: DCAS Diversity and EEO Office (212)-386-0297, by: Monday, June 10, 2019 4:00 P.M.

#### ð

HAYWARD GORDON TORUS PUMPS (BRAND SPECIFIC) - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#8571900266 - Due 7-8-19 at 10:30 A.M.

A copy of the bid can be downloaded from City Record Online at www. nyc.gov/cityrecord. Enrollment is free. Vendor may also request the bid by contacting Vendor Relations via email at dcasdmssbids@dcas.nyc. gov, or by telephone at (212) 386-0044.

*Use the following address* unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above. Citywide Administrative Services, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, Bid Room, New York, NY 10007. Fenglin Guo (212) 386-5024; feguo@dcas.nyc.gov

#### OFFICE OF CITYWIDE PROCUREMENT

#### DOC-MEATS AND POULTRY FOR GENERAL POPULATION

(GP) - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#8571900155 - AMT: \$287,500.00 - TO: Kingsland Prime Meats LLC, 10 Squirrelwood Road, Woodland Park, NJ 07424-2889.

Goods

KOSHER FOODS - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#857 1900191 - AMT: \$96,110.00 - TO: Universal Coffee Corporation, 123 47th Street, PO Box 320187, Brooklyn, NY 11232.

• j5

🕶 j5

#### DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION

#### AGENCY CHIEF CONTRACTING OFFICER

AWARD

AWARD

Construction / Construction Services

**REHABILITATION OF PEDESTRIAN RAMPS AT DESIGNATED LOCATIONS-BOROUGH OF BRONX** - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#85018B0140 - AMT: \$10,128,763.00 - TO: Vales Construction Corp., 64 Cross Pond Road, Pound Ridge, NY 10576.

Project HWPR19X

SOLICITATION

🕶 j5

Construction / Construction Services

#### **RECONSTRUCTION OF STORM AND SANITARY SEWERS AND WATER MAIN IN FOCH BLVD. ETC., BOROUGH OF QUEENS** - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#85019B0020 - Due 6-27-19 at 11:00 A.M.

PROJECT NO.: SEQ200578/DDC PIN: 8502018SE0032C

Bid Document Deposit-\$35.00 per set-Company Check or Money Order Only-No Cash Accepted-late bids will not be accepted Special Experience Requirements

Apprenticeship Participation Requirements apply to this contract Bid documents are available at: http://ddcbiddocuments.nyc.gov/inet/ html/contrbid.asp

\*THIS PROJECT IS SUBJECT TO HireNYC\*

As of August 1, 2017, the New York City Mayor's Office of Contract Services (MOCS) has launched the Procurement and Sourcing Solutions Portal (PASSPort), a new procurement system that will replace the paper – VENDEX process.

All organizations intending to do business with the City of New York should complete an online disclosure process to be considered for a contract. Paper submissions, including Certifications of No Changes to existing VENDEX packages will not be accepted in lieu of complete online filings. You can access PASSPort from the following link: http:// www.nyc.gov/passport

This procurement is subject to Minority-Owned and Women-Owned Business Enterprises (MWBE) participation goals as required by Local Law 1 of 2013. All respondents will be required to submit an M/WBE Participation Plan with their response. For the MWBE goals, please visit our website at http://ddcbiddocuments.nyc.gov/inet/html/contrbid. asp see "Bid Opportunities". For a list of companies certified by the NYC Department of Small Business Services, please visit www.nyc.gov/ puycertified. To find out how to become certified, visit www.nyc.gov/ getcertified or call the DSBS certification helpline at (212) 513-6311.

*Use the following address* unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

• j5

Design and Construction, 30-30 Thomson Avenue, 1st Floor, Long Island City, NY 11101. Brenda Barreiro (718) 391-1041; csb\_projectinquiries@ddc.nyc.gov

#### CONTRACTS

■ INTENT TO AWARD

#### Construction Related Services

**DESIGN SERVICES AT DUBOIS YARD ROOF** - Negotiated Acquisition - Available only from a single source -PIN#8502019TR0005P - Due 6-19-19 at 4:00 P.M.

HWRF05R, In accordance with Section 3-04(b)(2)(iii) of the Procurement Policy Board rules, DDC, intends to use the Negotiated Acquisition process, to ensure continuity of Design Services, at Dubois Yard Roof. The term of the contract will be 1,185 consecutive calendar days from the date of registration. It is the intention of the agency to enter into negotiations with the firm, Syska Hennessy Group, Inc.

Firms may express interest in future procurements by contacting Peter Cabrera, Contract Manager, at 30-30 Thomson Avenue, Long Island City, NY 11101, or by calling (718) 391-1632 between the hours of 9:00 A.M. and 5:00 P.M. on business days. The firms are advised to register with the New York City Payee Information Portal (www.nyc.gov/pip), to be placed on the Citywide bidders list for future contracting opportunities.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids, at date and time specified above. Design and Construction, 30-30 Thomson Avenue, Long Island City, NY 11101. Peter Cabrera (718) 391-1632; Fax: (718) 391-1886; cabrerape@ddc.nyc.gov

m30-j5

### FINANCE

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Services (other than human services)

**CARD PROCESSING SERVICES** - Negotiated Acquisition - Other - PIN#83619N0008 - Due 6-25-19 at 3:00 P.M.

This is a notice of intent to enter into negotiations for a two-year contract for Card Processing Services for the Department of Finance. All inquiries regarding this contract should be sent by email to the following contact on or before June 19, 2019.

*Use the following address* unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Finance, 1 Centre Street, New York, NY 10007. Celloy Williams (212) 602-7006; Fax: (212) 602-4294; williamscelloy@finance.nyc.gov

🕶 j5-11

### HEALTH AND MENTAL HYGIENE

AWARD

Human Services / Client Services

MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES FOR ADULTS. - Required Method (including Preferred Source) - PIN#14AZ003901R2X00 - AMT: \$2,482,965.00 - TO: Lenox Hill Neighborhood House Inc., 331 East 70th Street, New York, NY 10021-8601.

• MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES, SUPPORTED HOUSING. - Required Method (including Preferred Source) -PIN#17AZ006301R1X00 - AMT: \$1,044,850.00 - TO: The Bridge Inc., 290 Lenox Avenue, New York, NY 10027. • **MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES FOR ADULTS.** - Required Method (including Preferred Source) - PIN#14AZ003501R2X00 - AMT: \$5,428,077.00 - TO: Mobilization for Justice Inc., 100 William Street, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10038.

AGENCY CHIEF CONTRACTING OFFICER

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Services (other than human services)

**ENVIRONMENT IMPROVEMENTS TO SUNY DOWNSTATE MEDIAL CENTER AMBULATORY PRENATAL CARE** -Government to Government - PIN# 20FN009701R0X00 - Due 6-16-19 at 10:00 A.M.

NYC DOHMH intends to enter a Government to Government contract with The State University of New York to reduce racial and ethnic disparities in maternal mortality and severe maternal morbidity through the Maternal Care Connection launched by DOHMH in 2018. The State University of New York will collaborate with the Bureau of Maternal, Infant, and Reproductive Health to complete this in three phases. Phase I funding will be allocated to improving the built environment of SUNY Downstate Medical Center's ambulatory prenatal care to create a warmer, more engaging environment. These renovations will increase client retention and improve direct client services by providing a patient friendly environment. Phase II funding will be allocated to enhancing quality measurement tools to determine SUNY Downstate Medical Center's needs as well as to measure process and outcomes of quality improvement actions. Phase III, will be devoted to monitoring and evaluating quality improvement projects' best practices. These quality improvement projects will support the improvement of SMM/MM rates within their facility.

The State of New York is a government entity, and are uniquely positioned to provide these services. Given the time sensitivity of the urgent needs of the required services, DOHMH determined that it is in the best interest of the City to procure these services via a government to government purchase.

Vendors who feel they may be able to provide these services in the future, may submit an expression of interest by June 16, 2019 via email to Ms. Nedd at bnedd@health.nyc.gov.

*Use the following address* unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Åealth and Mental Hygiene, 42-09 28th Street, 17th Floor, CN30A, Long Island City, NY 11101. Brianna Nedd (347) 396-6799; Fax: (347) 396-6759; bnedd@health.nyc.gov

m31-j6

### HOUSING AUTHORITY

### ■ SOLICITATION

Construction / Construction Services

**MELTZER TOWER WI-FI A/C INSTALLATION** - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#AC1905728 - Due 6-17-19 at 11:00 A.M.

There will be a Pre-Bid meeting on 6/11/2019 at 10:00 A.M. at 94 East 1st Street. New York, NY. Although attendance is not mandatory, it is strongly recommended that you attend. NYCHA staff will be available to address all inquiries relevant to this contract.

Bid documents can be picked up and dropped off Monday through Friday, 9:00 A.M. to 4:00 P.M., on the 6th floor CPD Bid Reception Window for a \$25.00 fee. Documents can also be obtained by registering with I-Supplier and downloading documents. Please note that original bid bonds are due at time of bid opening.

Please note that in the event only one bidder has submitted a bid in connection with the contract on or before the original bid submission deadline, the bid submission deadline shall automatically be extended for fourteen (14) calendar days. The foregoing extension does not in any way limit NYCHA's right to extend the bid submission deadline for any other reason.

*Use the following address* unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

🕶 j5

🕶 j5

• j5

Housing Authority, 90 Church Street, New York, NY 10007. Latrena Johnson (212) 306-3223; latrena.johnson@nycha.nyc.gov

#### SOLICITATION

Goods

#### REAC BOOKLET GUIDES FOR PHAS (POCKET AND FIELD) Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#68506 - Due 6-20-19 at 12:00 P.M

This is a RFQ for 3 year blanket order agreement. The awarded bidder/ vendor agrees to have REAC BOOKLET GUIDES FOR PHAS (POCKET AND FIELD) readily available for delivery within 15 days after receipt of order on an "as needed basis" during the duration of the contract period. The quantities provided are estimates based on current usage and the New York City Housing Authority may order less or more depending on our needs. All price adjustable RFQ'S are fixed for one year after award date. One price adjustment per year will be allowed with mfg. supporting documentation only. Please note: NYCHA reserves the right to make award by class as indicated. Samples may be required to be provided within 10 days of request. Failure to do so will result in bid being considered non-responsive.

Interested firms are invited to obtain a copy on NYCHA's website. To conduct a search for the RFQ number; vendors are instructed to open the link: http://www1.nyc.gov/site/nycha/business/isupplier-vendorthe link: http://www1.nyc.gov/site/nycha/business/isupplier-vendor-registration.page. Once on that page, make a selection from the first three links highlighted in red: New suppliers for those who have never registered with iSupplier, current NYCHA suppliers and vendors for those who have supplied goods or services to NYCHA in the past but never requested a login ID for iSupplier, and Login for registered suppliers if you already have an iSupplier ID and password. Once you are logged into iSupplier, select "Sourcing Supplier," then "Sourcing Homepage" and then reference the applicable RFQ PIN/solicitation number number.

Suppliers electing to obtain a non-electronic paper document will be subject to a \$25 non-refundable fee; payable to NYCHA by USPS-Money Order/Certified Check only for each set of RFQ documents requested. Remit payment to NYCHA Finance Department at 90 Church Street, 6th Floor; obtain receipt and present it to the Supply Management Procurement Group; RFQ package will be generated at the time of memory. the time of request.

*Use the following address* unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Housing Authority, 90 Church Streets, 6th Floor, Cubical 6-758, New York, NY 10008. Aleksandr Karmanskiy (212) 306-4718; Fax: (212) 306-5108; alexsandr.karmanskiy@nycha.nyc.gov

### **ð** 🄊

• j5

#### IDIQ CONTRACT FOR WOOD DOORS, PLASTIC LAMINATED - Competitive Sealed Bids - Due 6-20-19

PIN#68476 PIN#68477

These are RFQ's for 2 year IDIQ blanket order agreements("Initial Term"), with NYCHA's option, in its sole discretion, to extend the Term of the Contract for one (1) year period ("Renewal Period"). The awarded bidder/vendor agrees to have WOOD DOORS, PLASTIC LAMINATED readily available for delivery within 15 days after receipt of order on an "as needed basis" during the duration of the contract period. The quantities provided are estimates based on current usage and the New York City Housing Authority may order less or more depending on our needs. Interested firms are invited to obtain a copy on NYCHA's website. To conduct a search for the RFQ number; vendors are instructed to open the link: http://www1.nyc.gov/site/nycha/business/ isupplier-vendor-registration.page. Once on that page, make a selection from the first three links highlighted in red: New suppliers for those who have never registered with iSupplier, current NYCHA suppliers and vendors for those who have supplied goods or services to NYCHA in the past but never requested a login ID for iSupplier, and Login for registered suppliers if you already have an iSupplier ID and password. Once you are logged into iSupplier, select "Sourcing Supplier," then "Sourcing Homepage" and then reference the applicable RFQ PIN/ then solicitation number.

Suppliers electing to obtain a non-electronic paper document will be subject to a \$25 non-refundable fee; payable to NYCHA by USPS-Money Order/Certified Check only for each set of RFQ documents requested. Remit payment to NYCHA Finance Department at 90 Church Street, 6th Flor; obtain receipt and present it to the Supply Management Procurement Group; RFQ package will be generated at the time of request.

These RFQ's are for 2 (2) IDIQ contracts (PIN #'s: 68476 and 68477) for WOOD DOORS, PLASTIC LAMINATED that NYCHA intends to separately award. NYCHA has determined that it is in the best interest of NYCHA to award only one (1) of these 2 (2) IDIQ contracts to any individual vendor. Therefore the Vendor awarded a Contract pursuant to this solicitation will not be eligible to be awarded to any of the other IDIQ contracts for WOOD DOORS, PLASTIC LAMINATED under this solicitation, even if the Vendor's bid is the lowest bid for that RFQ.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Ĥousing Authority, 90 Church Street,6th Floor, New York, NY 10008. Gerard Valerio (212) 306-4724; gerard.valerio@nycha.nyc.gov F 🄊

#### 🕶 i5

### HUMAN RESOURCES ADMINISTRATION

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Human Services / Client Services

PERMANENT CONGREGATE NY NY III HOUSING AND SUPPORTIVE SERVICES FOR PLWAS - Negotiated Acquisition Other - PIN#09619N0011 - Due 6-11-19 at 2:00 P.M.

The Human Resources Administration (HRA) HIV/AIDS Services Administration (HASA) intends to enter into the Negotiated Acquisition contract with CAMBA for provision of permanent congregate NY NY III housing and supportive services for PLWAs at the James Bryant House.

Contract term: 10/01/2018-06/30/2020

Contract amount: \$269,190.00

Under this NA contract, CAMBA will maintain continuity of service for these clients who are in need of case management, substance abuse and other essential services.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Ĥuman Resources Administration, 150 Greenwich Street (4WTC), 37th Floor, New York, NY 10007. Adrienne Williams (929) 221-6346; williamsadri@dss.nyc.gov

j4-10

#### AGENCY CHIEF CONTRACTING OFFICER

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Services (other than human services)

SUBSCRIPTION OF LEGISLATIVE DIRECTORY - Sole Source - Available only from a single source - PIN#09619S0010 - Due 6-11-19 at 2:00 P.M.

HRA/DSS intends to enter into Sole Source contract with Tides Center for a one-year subscription of Legislative Directory. E-PIN: 09619S0010. Contract Amount: \$82,760.00.

Contract Term: 7/1/2019 - 6/30/2020 with option to renew for two (2) additional one (1) year terms.

DSS utilizes The Legislative Directory that allow for the further use of a customized workspace using Podio.com and a series of best practices for maintaining the workspace and information repository for HRA's legislative activities and priorities. Through the subscription, DSS also gained access to the Advocacy Institute, a project of the Tides Center, legislative data synchronization tools used to maintain data about State and City-level Legislators, their party, conference, job, biographic and contact information, their committee assignments and district information not available elsewhere in this useful format. The workspace has further been populated with additional data about City-level Legislators and State and City-level legislation that DSS is tracking.

Legislative Directory is exclusively made available by the Advocacy Institute, a project of the Tides Center.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Human Resources Administration, 150 Greenwich Street, Floor 37, New York, NY 10007. Adrienne Williams (929) 221-6346; williamsadri@dss.nyc.gov

j4-10

#### DOMESTIC VIOLENCE AND EMER INTERV SVCS

INTENT TO AWARD

### Human Services / Client Services

**TEEN RELATIONSHIP ABUSE PREVENTION PROGRAM** - Renewal - PIN#09615I0006001R001 - Due 6-6-19 at 5:00 P.M.

*Use the following address* unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Human Resources Administration, 150 Greenwich Street, 43rd Floor, New York, NY 10007. Anna-Kay Blackwood (929) 221-7313; blackwooda@hra.nyc.gov

🕶 j5

#### LAW DEPARTMENT

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Services (other than human services)

**INTENT TO ENTER INTO NEGOTIATIONS WITH THE NEW YORK LAW INSTITUTE** - Negotiated Acquisition -PIN# 02519X004205 - Due 6-24-19 at 5:00 P.M.

IT IS THE INTENT of the New York City Law Department ("Department") to enter into a five (5) year contract with The New York Law Institute ("NYLI"), pursuant to PPB Rules Section 3-04(b)2(ii) and (b)(6). Under the terms of the contract, NYLI will provide library materials to the Department. The term of the contract will commence as of July 1, 2019 and continue through June 30, 2024.

The Department's Agency Chief Contracting Officer ("ACCO") has determined that (1) it is not practicable and/or advantageous to award a contract by competitive sealed bidding or competitive sealed proposals; (2) there is a limited number of vendors available and able to perform this work; and (3) award of the contract is in best interest of the City of New York. The Agency Chief Contracting Officer certifies, further, that NYLI's performance has been satisfactory or better on other Department contracts.

Firms that believe they are qualified to provide these services and wish to be considered for future procurements for the same or similar services should send an expression of interest to the following address: Esther S. Tak, Senior Counsel, New York City Law Department, 100 Church Street, Room 5-208, New York, NY, 10007; Phone (212) 356-1122; Fax (212) 356-4066; Email: etak@law.nyc.gov.

Pursuant to PPB Rules Section 3-04(b)2(ii) and (b)(6), the Department's Agency Chief Contracting Officer ("ACCO") has determined that (1) it is not practicable and/or advantageous to award a contract by competitive sealed bidding or competitive sealed proposals; (2) there is a limited number of vendors available and able to perform this work; and (3) award of the contract is in best interest of the City of New York. The ACCO certifies, further, that NYLI's performance has been satisfactory or better on other Department contracts.

*Use the following address* unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Law Department, 100 Church Street, Room 5-208, New York, NY 10007. Esther Tak (212) 356-1122; Fax: (212) 356-4066; etak@law.nyc.gov

j4-10

#### PARKS AND RECREATION

#### VENDOR LIST

**Construction Related Services** 

PREQUALIFIED VENDOR LIST: GENERAL CONSTRUCTION, NON-COMPLEX GENERAL CONSTRUCTION SITE WORK ASSOCIATED WITH NEW YORK CITY DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION ("DPR" AND/OR "PARKS") PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS CONSTRUCTION AND RECONSTRUCTION PROJECTS. NYC DPR is seeking to evaluate and pre-qualify a list of general contractors (a "PQL") exclusively to conduct non-complex general construction site work involving the construction and reconstruction of NYC DPR parks and playgrounds projects not exceeding \$3 million per contract ("General Construction").

By establishing contractor's qualification and experience in advance, NYC DPR will have a pool of competent contractors from which it can draw to promptly and effectively reconstruct and construct its parks, playgrounds, beaches, gardens and green-streets. NYC DPR will select contractors from the General Construction PQL for non-complex general construction site work of up to \$3,000,000.00 per contract, through the use of a Competitive Sealed Bid solicited from the PQL generated from this RFQ.

The vendors selected for inclusion in the General Construction PQL, will be invited to participate in the NYC Construction Mentorship. NYC Construction Mentorship focuses on increasing the use of small NYC contracts, and winning larger contracts with larger values. Firms participating in NYC Construction Mentorship will have the opportunity to take management classes and receive on-the-job training provided by a construction management firm.

NYC DPR will only consider applications for this General Construction PQL from contractors who meet any one of the following criteria:

- 1) The submitting entity must be a Certified Minority/Woman Business enterprise  $(M/WBE)^*$ ;
- 2) The submitting entity must be a registered joint venture or have a valid legal agreement as a joint venture, with at least one of the entities in the joint venture being a certified M/WBE\*;
- 3) The submitting entity must indicate a commitment to sub-contract no less than 50 percent of any awarded job to a certified M/WBE for every work order awarded.

\* Firms that are in the process of becoming a New York City-Certified M/WBE, may submit a PQL application and submit a M/WBE Acknowledgement Letter, which states the Department of Small Business Services has begun the Certification process.

Application documents may also be obtained online at: http://a856-internet.nyc.gov/nycvendoronline/home.asap.; or http:www.nycgovparks.org/opportunities/business.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above. Parks and Recreation, Olmsted Center Annex, Flushing Meadows – Corona Park, Flushing, NY 11368. Alicia H. Williams (718) 760-6925; Fax: (718) 760-6885; dmwbe.capital@parks.nyc.gov

#### j2-d31

#### AWARD

Goods

**CISCO EQUIPMENT** - Innovative Procurement - Other -PIN#222843846 - AMT: \$94,629.82 - TO: New Computech Inc., 39 Broadway, Suite 1630, New York, NY 10006.

Cisco Catalyst 3850 48 Port Full PoE IP Base - Item # WS-C3850-48F-S also includes (3) Universal Panel (S3850UK9-166), (3) North America AC Type A Power Cable (CAB-TA-NA), (3) 1100W AC Config 1 Power Supply (PWR-C1-1100WAC), (3) C3850-48 LAN Base to IP Base E-Delivery License C3850-48-L-S), (3) Cisco Catalyst 3850 Network Module Blank (C3850-NM-BLANK) and (3) DNA SUBSCRIPTION OPTOUT (C3850-DNA-OPTOUT).

Various Cisco Stacking Cables, Catalyst stack power cable, Network Module, Transceiver Module, Cisco IP Phone 8841, 8851 and 8800, Microphone Kit, APC Smart-UPS SRT, Hubble Parch Panel, Cisco Catalyst 3850 48 Port Full POE IP.

Cisco SMARTnet - Extended service agreement - replacement.

Contracts awarded pursuant to the Innovative Procurement Method under PPB Rule 3-12 (M/WBE Purchase Method)

🕶 j5

#### ■ SOLICITATION

Goods and Services

**OPERATION OF MOBILE SWIMMING POOL-RELATED MERCHANDISE CONCESSION AT ASTORIA PARK POOL, QUEENS** - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#Q4-SV2019 - Due 6-20-19 at 11:00 A.M.

In accordance with Section 1-12 of the Concession Rules of the City of New York, the New York City Department of Parks and Recreation ("Parks"), is issuing, as of the date of this notice, a RFB for the Operation of a mobile merchandise cart, for the sale of swimming pool-related merchandise, at Astoria Park Pool, in the borough of Queens.

All bids submitted in response to this RFB, must be submitted by no later than June 20, 2019, at 11:00 A.M.

Hard copies of the RFB can be obtained, at no cost, commencing May 24, 2019 through June 20, 2019, between the hours of 9:00 A.M. and 5:00 P.M., excluding weekends and holidays, at the Revenue Division of the New York City Department of Parks and Recreation, which is located at, 830 Fifth Avenue, Room 407, New York, NY 10065.

The RFB is also available for download through June 20, 2019, on Parks' website. To download the RFB, visit www.nyc.gov/parks/ businessopportunities, click on the link for "Concessions Opportunities at Parks" and, after logging in, click on the "download" link that appears adjacent to the RFB's description.

*Use the following address* unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Parks and Recreation, The Arsenal, 830 Fifth Avenue, Room 407, New York, NY 10065. Glenn Kaalund (212) 360-3482; Fax: (212) 360-3434; glenn.kaalund@parks.nyc.gov

Accessibility questions: Glenn Kaalund (212) 360-3482, or glenn.kaalund@parks.nyc.gov, by: Tuesday, June 18, 2019, 11:00 A.M.

ð (\*

m24-j7

#### CONTRACTS

■ SOLICITATION

Construction / Construction Services

**RECONSTRUCTION OF A BATHHOUSE** - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#B087-115M - Due 7-16-19 at 10:30 A.M.

In Sunset Park, located at 7th Avenue, between 41st and 44th Streets, Borough of Brooklyn. E-PIN#84618B0088.

Pre-Bid Meeting: Friday June 21, 2019 Time: 11:30 A.M. Location: Olmsted Center Annex Bid Room.

This procurement is subject to participation goals for MBEs and/or WBEs, as required by Local Law 1 of 2013.

Contract Under Project Labor Agreement.

Bidders are hereby advised that this contract is subject to the Project Labor Agreement (PLA) Covering Specified Renovation and Rehabilitation of City Owned Buildings and Structures entered into between the City and the Building and Construction Trades Council of Greater New York ("BCTC") affiliated local unions. Please refer to the bid documents for further information.

Bid Security: Bid Bond in the amount of 10 percent of Bid Amount OR Bid Deposit in the amount of 5 percent of Bid Amount. The Cost Estimate Range is: \$3,000,000.00 - \$5,000,000.00.

To request the Plan Holder's List, please call the Blue Print Room at  $(718)\ 760\text{-}6576.$ 

To manage your vendor name and commodity codes on file with the City of New York, please go to New York City's Procurement and Sourcing Solutions Portal (PASSPort) at https://a858-login.nyc.gov/ osp/a/t1/auth/saml2/sso. To manage or update your email, address or contact information, please go to New York City's Payee Informational Portal at https://a127-pip.nyc.gov/webapp/PRDPCW/SelfService.

Bid documents are available for a fee of \$100.00 in the Blueprint Room, Room #64, Olmsted Center, from 8:00 AM to 3:00 PM. The fee is payable by company check or money order to the City of NY, Parks and Recreation. A separate check/money order is required for each project. The Company name, address and telephone number as well as the project contract number must appear on the check/money order. Bidders should ensure that the correct company name, address, telephone number and email address information are submitted by your company/messenger service when picking up bid documents.

*Use the following address* unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above. Parks and Recreation, Olmsted Center, Room 64, Flushing Meadows-Corona Park, Flushing, NY 11368. Kylie Murphy (718) 760-6855; kylie.murphy@parks.nyc.gov

• j5

#### REVENUE AND CONCESSIONS

■ SOLICITATION

Services (other than human services)

**RENOVATION OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF A SNACK BAR AT HARLEM MEER, CENTRAL PARK MANHATTAN** - Request for Proposals - PIN#M10-64-SB2020 - Due 6-28-19 at 3:00 P.M.

In accordance with Section 1-13 of the Rules of the Franchise and Concession Review Committee ("FCRC"), the New York City Department of Parks and Recreation ("Parks"), is issuing, as of the date of this notice, a Request for Proposals (RFP), for the Renovation, Operation and Maintenance of a Snack Bar, at the Harlem Meer, Central Park, Manhattan.

All proposals submitted in response to this RFP, must be submitted no later than Friday, June 28th, 2019, at 3:00 P.M. There will be a recommended on-site Proposer Meeting and Site Tour, on June 10, 2019, at 12:00 P.M. We will be meeting at the proposed concession site (Block # 1111 and Lot # 1), which is located at the northeast corner of Central Park, at 5th Avenue and East 106th Street, Manhattan. We will be meeting in front of the Snack Bar. If you are considering responding to this RFP, please make every effort to attend this recommended meeting and site tour.

Hard copies of the RFP can be obtained, at no cost, commencing on Friday, May 24th, 2019 through Friday, June 28th, 2019, between the hours of 9:00 A.M. and 5:00 P.M., excluding weekends and holidays, at the Revenue Division of the New York City Department of Parks and Recreation, which is located at 830 Fifth Avenue, Room 407, New York, NY 10065.

The RFP is also available for download, commencing on Friday, May 24th, 2019 through Friday, June 28th, 2019, on Parks' website. To download the RFP, visit http://www.nyc.gov/parks/businessopportunities, and click on the "Concessions Opportunities at Parks" link. Once you have logged in, click on the "download" link that appears adjacent to the RFP's description.

For more information or to request to receive a copy of the RFP by mail, prospective proposers may contact the Revenue Division's Project Manager, Angel Williams, at (212) 360-3495 or at Angel.Williams@parks.nyc.gov.

TELECOMMUNICATION DEVICE FOR THE DEAF (TDD) (212) 504-4115.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above. Parks and Recreation, The Arsenal Central Park, 830 Fifth Avenue, Room 407. Angel Williams (212) 360-3495; Fax: (212) 360-3434; angel.williams@parks.nyc.gov

Accessibility questions: Angel Williams, Angel.Williams@parks.nyc.gov, by: Friday, June 28, 2019.

m24-j7

### SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION AUTHORITY

■ SOLICITATION

ð

Construction / Construction Services

SCIENCE LAB UPGRADE - Competitive Sealed Bids -PIN#SCA19-18548D-1 - Due 6-17-19 at 2:30 P.M.

Brooklyn Tech HS (Brooklyn)

SCA system-generated category: \$1,000,001 to \$4,000,000 Pre-Bid Meeting Date: June 10, 2019 at 11:00 A.M. at 29 Ft. Greene Place, Brooklyn, NY 11217.

Potential bidders are encouraged to attend but this walkthrough is not mandatory. Meet at the Custodian's Office. Bidders must be Pre-Qualified by the SCA at the time of Bid opening.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above. School Construction Authority, 30-30 Thomson Avenue, Long Island

School Construction Authority, 30-30 Thomson Avenue, Long Island City, NY 11101. Edison Aguilar (718) 472-8641; Fax: (718) 472-8290; eaguilar@nycsca.org

SCHOOL BASED HEALTH CENTER - Competitive Sealed Bids -PIN#SCA19-18731D-1 - Due 6-17-19 at 10:00 A.M.

Health Education and Research Occupation (Bronx) SCA system-generated category: \$1,000,001 to \$4,000,000 Pre-Bid Meeting Date: June 10, 2019 at 12:00 P.M. at 455 Southern Boulevard, Bronx, NY 10455.

Potential bidders are encouraged to attend but this walkthrough is not mandatory. Meet at the Custodian's Office. Bidders must be Pre-Qualified by the SCA at the time of Bid opening.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Śchool Construction Authority, 30-30 Thomson Avenue, Long Island City, NY 11101. Edison Aguilar (718) 472-8641; Fax: (718) 472-8290; eaguilar@nycsca.org

#### • j5

#### PROCUREMENT

SOLICITATION

Construction / Construction Services

AUDITORIUM UPGRADE - Competitive Sealed Bids -PIN#SCA19-18941D-1 - Due 6-14-19 at 1:30 P.M.

Bayside HS (Queens)

SCA System generated category (not to be interpreted as a "bid range") \$1,000,000 - \$4,000,000.

Pre-Bid Meeting: June 6, 2019 at 12:30 P.M. at 32-24 Corporal

 Kennedy Street, Bayside, NY 11361.
 FLOOR AND EXTERIOR MASONRY REPAIR - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#SCA19-17776D-2 - Due 6-17-19 at 3:30 P.M. DOE Administrative Office (X)

SCA System generated category (not to be interpreted as a "bid range") \$1,000,000 - \$4,000,000.

Pre-Bid Meeting: June 7, 2019 at 11:00 A.M. at 501 Cortland Avenue. Bronx, NY 10451.

All Bidders must be pre-qualified by the SCA at time of bid opening

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

School Construction Authority, 30-30 Thomson Avenue, Long Island City, NY 11101. Iris Vega (718) 472-8292; ivega@nycsca.org

• j5

### **CONTRACT AWARD HEARINGS**

NOTE: LOCATION(S) ARE ACCESSIBLE TO INDIVIDUALS USING WHEELCHAIRS OR OTHER MOBILITY DEVICES. FOR FURTHER INFORMATION ON ACCESSIBILITY OR TO MAKE A REQUEST FOR ACCOMMODATIONS, SUCH AS SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETATION SERVICES, PLEASE CONTACT THE MAYOR'S OFFICE OF CONTRACT SERVICES (MOCS) VIA E-MAIL AT DISABILITYAFFAIRS@MOCS.NYC.GOV OR VIA PHONE AT (212) 788-0010. ANY PERSON REQUIRING **REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION FOR THE PUBLIC HEARING** SHOULD CONTACT MOCS AT LEAST THREE (3) BUSINESS DAYS IN ADVANCE OF THE HEARING TO ENSURE AVAILABILITY. ð

### **ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION**

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

#### THIS PUBLIC HEARING HAS BEEN CANCELED.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Public Hearing will be held at the Department of Environmental Protection Offices at 59-17 Junction Boulevard, 17<sup>th</sup> Floor Conference Room, Flushing, New York, on June 6,2019 commencing at 10:00 A.M. on the following:

**IN THE MATTER OF** a proposed Purchase between the Department of Environmental Protection and Dependable Office Supplies, Inc., 211 Denton Avenue, New Hyde Park, New York 11040 for Network Video Recorder Equipment. The Contract term shall be 3 months from the

date of the written notice to proceed. The Contract amount shall be \$\$133,431.56 — Location: Citywide: Pin 9801108

Contract was selected by Innovative Procurement pursuant to Section 3-12(e) of the PPB Rules.

A copy of the Purchase may be inspected at the Department of Environmental Protection, 59-17 Junction Boulevard, Flushing, New York, 11373, on the 17th Floor Bid Room, on business days from May 22, 2019 to June 6,2019 between the hours of 9:30 A.M. - 12:00 P.M. and from 1:00 P.M. - 4:00 P.M.

Pursuant to Section 2-11(c)(3) of the Procurement Policy Board Rules, if DEP does not receive, by May 29, 2019, from any individual a written request to speak at this hearing, then DEP need not conduct this hearing. Written notice should be sent to Mr. Noah Shieh, NYCDEP, 59-17 Junction Boulevard, 17th Floor, Flushing, NY 11373 or via email to noahs@dep.nyc.gov.

Note: Individuals requesting Sign Language Interpreters should contact Mr. Noah Shieh, Office of the ACCO, 59-17 Junction Boulevard, 17th Floor, Flushing, New York 11373, (718) 595-3241, no later than FIVE(5) BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO THE PUBLIC HEARING.

• j5

## SPECIAL MATERIALS

### HEALTH AND MENTAL HYGIENE

■ NOTICE

The New York City Department of Health and Mental Hygiene (DOHMH) intends to issue an open-ended RFP to procure 150 new units of Justice Involved Supportive Housing (JISH) for adults (18+) with recent and frequent contact with the criminal justice and homeless services systems, and who have a mental illness or substance use disorder. The 150 units would be comprised of two competitions in the RFP: 60 units of Scattered Site housing; and 90 units of Congregate housing. The goals of this RFP are to: provide rapid access to 150 units of supportive housing to individuals with recent and frequent contact with the criminal justice system, and homeless services to individuals who have a mental illness or substance use disorder: provide case management services in order to link these individuals to health and behavioral health services, as well as other resources in order to prevent further use of jail, shelter, or other emergency services; successfully maintain housing and to support positive integration of individuals into the community in order to decrease criminogenic behaviors.

The Concept Paper will be posted on the DOHMH website, www.nyc. gov/health, June 11, 2019 through July 26, 2019. Written comments in response to the Concept Paper should be submitted to RFP@health.nyc.gov. Please include "JISH Concept Paper" in the subject line.

j4-10

### **MAYOR'S OFFICE OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE**

### ■ NOTICE

Through DOC and MOCJ programs like ICAN, SMART, YRN, and Jails to Jobs, the City has invested significantly in providing comprehensive services in jail and upon release. Based on continuum of care models, these programs have begun in city jails and link to in-community services, though this contracting model has created various challenges. The City is now redesigning program and contract structures consistent with insights from service delivery experience and best practices. These understandings will inform two new forthcoming RFPs - one issued by DOC for in-custody services, and one issued by MOCJ for post-release and hybrid in-community/in-custody services.

### THE CITY RECORD

CHRUST

CLARK

NAME

GEARY

\$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/19 300

\$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/19 300

\$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/19 300

YES 04/25/19 300

YES 01/01/19 300

YES 01/01/19 300

YES 01/01/18 300 YES 01/01/18 300

YES 01/01/19 300

YES 01/01/19 300

YES 01/01/18 300

\$1.0000 APPOINTED

RANDY

DEBORAH

9POLL

9POLL

#### CHANGES IN PERSONNEL

				OF ELECTION		3		
			TITLE					
NAME ARMANO	GABRIELL		NUM 9POLL	SALARY \$1.0000	ACTION APPOINTED	YES	EFF DATE 01/01/19	AGENCY 300
ARMANO	SANDRA	Е	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
ARTIS	KIYA	c	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
AU-HAIMAN	FUNG	-	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
AVILES	YASMEEN	L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/18/19	300
BAICHU	ISAAC	R	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
BAIG	MIRZA	s	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
BAKER	SHANIECE	L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
BALAGUER	SUSANA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
BALOGH	ANNEMARI		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
BANDERA	MIGUEL	Α	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
BANSI	BODHNARI		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
BANU	HASINA	S	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
BARNES BARRIOS	LATRICE FREDDY	J	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/19 01/01/19	300 300
BASTEANI	NEFERITT		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
BEAMON	WESLEY	-	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
BEATON	LAUREL		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
BEGUM	RUHENA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
BENOUHABIB	BRIA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
BERKHEIMER	KAREN	т	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
BERMEJO	KENIA	Е	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
BILLUPS	STEVEN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
BLACK	NAHEEM	N	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
BLAKE	KEVIN	J	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
BLUE	KATHY		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
BLYZNYUK	ANDRIY		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
BODHNARAIN	AVYANA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
BOLIVAR	BRYANT		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
BOONE BOSTIC	KENDALL	М	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/18	300 300
BOSTIC	CHARLENE DIANE		9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18 01/01/18	300
BOYCE	LESLIE	s	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
BRADDOCK	DAVID	5	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
BRADSHAW	ALISA	D	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
BRERETON	NORRISAN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
BRINKLEY	RONALD		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
BRODIE	BARNETT	H	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/22/19	300
BROWDER	LEOLA	М	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
BROWN	CHANDRA	L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
BROWN	JANET		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
BROWN	KYRA	М	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
BROWN	LANASSIA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
BROWN	LAURA	L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
BROWN	NIASIA	F	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300 300
BROWN BROWN LAWLER	SHARI ALEXIS	Ľ	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/18 01/01/18	300
BUCHELL	PAUL	J	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
BUMPARS-EBANKS	TONYA	M	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
BURRELL	ANNABELL		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
BURRELL	DOROTHY		9POLL		APPOINTED	YES		300
			BOARI	OF ELECTION	POLL WORKERS	3		
				PERIOD ENDIN	NG 05/03/19			
NAME			TITLE NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
CABREJA	RAMONA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
CACERES	JORGE	Ε	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
CACHO	DALIA		9POLL		APPOINTED			
CAI	ZENGLIAN		9POLL		APPOINTED			
CAMPBELL	JEREMY		9POLL		APPOINTED			
CANNON	JOANNE		9POLL		APPOINTED			
CANTY	KENNETH				APPOINTED			
CARPENTARIO	HORACIO	V			APPOINTED			
CARRINGTON	LINDA		9POLL		APPOINTED			
CARTER	DESMOND		9POLL		APPOINTED			
CARTER	NOMENIDA	5				YES		
CASTANOS CASTEJON	KAREN CHELSEA	λ	9POLL 9POLL		APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES		
C110 1 10 014	CURRORM	A	15011	\$T.0000	WELOTHIED	100	21/01/13	500

9POLL

9POLL

9POLL

9POLL

9POLL

L 9POLL

WING KEU 9POLL

AISHA S 9POLL

MICHAEL A 9POLL

MAHABUB A 9POLL

ETHEL M 9POLL

RAFAEL

DAVID

MAHASE

LINDA

GENELL

С

CEDANO

CHACON

CHAO

CHAU

CHANDRA

CHAUDHRY

CHEESE

CHOLEWKA

CHOWDURY

CHRISTOPHER

CHA

CLARK	DEBORAH		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
CLARKE	MEGAN	Ρ	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
CLAY-WILLIAMS	GAYNELLE	_	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
CLEMONS		В	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
CLEVELAND	JOIA	_	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
CODIPILLY		D	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/18	300
COLE CONWAY	LINDA KATHLEEN		9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18 01/01/19	300 300
COOKE	GEORGIAN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
COOPER	DEBRA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/25/19	300
COPPIN	CHERYLAN	л	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
CORLETTE		N	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
COSME PADRO	YAHAIRA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
COSTA	JONATHAN	s	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
COURTNEY	GALE	М	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
COVENEY	DENNIS	J	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
CRAWFORD	SYDNEY		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/25/19	300
CROMARTIE	KANDACE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
CROSBY	ADELPHI	D	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
CROSBY	MALCOM	Ε	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
CRUZ	JOSE	L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
CRUZ	YOSELIS		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
CUNNINGHAM	DERON		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
DALE	PATRICIA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	05/01/16	300
DANIELS	STEPHANI		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
DAS	SUSHIL	С	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
			D0100					
				OF ELECTION PERIOD ENDIN		0		
			TITLE	I BRIOD BRDIN	0 00/00/10			
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
DATELLO	AVE	М	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
DAVIS	ANDRE	J	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
DAVIS	JAQUAN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
DE LOS SANTOS	DAVID		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
DEGRAFFENREID	MICHAEL	Е	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
DELEON		M	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/18/19	300
DELEON	FERNANDO		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/18/19	300
DEMBELE	AHMED		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
DESISTE	KETLIE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
DHAR	KRISHNA	~	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
DIGIACOMO		C	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
DONNEYS DOYLE	CHRISTOP		9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/19 01/01/19	300 300
DOYLE	MELISSA SALLY	м	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
DRAKE		A	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
DUHAN		G	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/18/19	300
			9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
DUREN	BARBARA			\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
DUREN EINERSON	BARBARA ESMEE							
DUREN EINERSON EKONG	ESMEE	A	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
EINERSON	ESMEE	A				YES YES	01/01/18 01/01/18	300 300
EINERSON EKONG	ESMEE NSEBONG TOSHAWN	AF	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED			
EINERSON EKONG ELDRIDGE	ESMEE NSEBONG TOSHAWN	F	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
EINERSON EKONG ELDRIDGE ELEVLI JR	ESMEE NSEBONG TOSHAWN AVNI	F	9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/18 01/01/19	300 300
EINERSON EKONG ELDRIDGE ELEVLI JR ELISA-WRIGHT	ESMEE NSEBONG TOSHAWN AVNI KANZADER ALAZEEM	F	9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES	01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18	300 300 300
EINERSON EKONG ELDRIDGE ELEVLI JR ELISA-WRIGHT ELLERBE	ESMEE NSEBONG TOSHAWN AVNI KANZADER ALAZEEM MARY	F R	9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES	01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18	300 300 300 300
EINERSON EKONG ELDRIDGE ELEVLI JR ELISA-WRIGHT ELLERBE ELLIOTT	ESMEE NSEBONG TOSHAWN AVNI KANZADER ALAZEEM MARY EMILIA	F R E	9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/18	300 300 300 300 300 300
EINERSON EKONG ELDRIDGE ELEVLI JR ELISA-WRIGHT ELLERBE ELLIOTT ESCOBAR ESPINOSA ESPINOSA	ESMEE NSEBONG TOSHAWN AVNI KANZADER ALAZEEM MARY EMILIA INGRID ADORA	F R E A V C	9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
EINERSON EKONG ELDRIDGE ELEVLI JR ELISA-WRIGHT ELLERBE ELLIOTT ESCODAR ESPINOSA EZEOFOR EZEOFOR EZUTAH	ESMEE NSEBONG TOSHAWN AVNI KANZADER ALAZEEM MARY EMILIA INGRID ADORA CHARITY	F R E A V	9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
EINERSON EKONG ELDRIDGE ELEVIJ JR ELISA-WRIGHT ELLERBE ELLIOTT ESCOBAR ESPINOSA EZEOPOR EZUTAH FAICCO	ESMEE NSEBONG TOSHAWN AVNI KANZADER ALAZEEM MARY EMILIA INGRID ADORA CHARITY MARIA	F R E A V C	9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
EINERSON EKONG ELDRIDGE ELEVLI JR ELISA-WRIGHT ELIERBE ELLIOTT ESCOBAR ESFINOSA EZEOFOR EZUTAH FAICCO FAMUSESAN	ESMEE NSEBONG TOSHAWN AVNI KANZADER ALAZEEM MARY EMILIA INGRID ADORA CHARITY MARIA BABAJIMI	F R E A V C	9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
EINERSON EKONG ELDRIDGE ELEVLI JR ELISA-WRIGHT ELIERBE ELLIOTT ESCOBAR ESFINOSA EZEOFOR EZUTAH FAICCO FAMUSESAN FEGGANS	ESMEE NSEBONG TOSHAWN AVNI KANZADER ALAZEEM MARY EMILIA INGRID ADORA CHARITY MARIA BABAJIMI SHAKERA	F R A V C N	9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
EINERSON EKONG ELDRIDGE ELEVLI JR ELLSA-WRIGHT ELLERBE ELLIOTT ESCOBAR ESPINOSA EZEOFOR EZUTAH FAICCO FAMUSESAN FEGGANS FELDER	ESMEE NSEBONG TOSHAWN AVNI KANZADER ALAZEEM MARY EMILIA INGRID ADORA CHARITY MARIA BABAJIMI SHAKERA JAMYA	F R A V C N	9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
EINERSON EKONG ELDRIDGE ELEVLI JR ELISA-WRIGHT ELLERBE ELLIOTT ESCODAR ESPINOSA EZEOFOR EZEOFOR EZUTAH FAICCO FAMUSESAN FEGANS FELDER FERNANDEZ	ESMEE NSEBONG TOSHAWN AVNI KANZADER ALAZEEM MARY EMILIA INGRID ADORA CHARITY MARIA BABAJIMI SHAKERA JAMYA BRANDON	F R E A V C N J	9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
EINERSON EKONG ELDRIDGE ELEVLI JR ELLERBE ELLISA-WRIGHT ELLERBE ELLIOTT ESCOBAR ESCOBAR ESPINOSA EZEOFOR EZUTAH FAICCO FAMUSESAN FEGANS FELDER FERNANDEZ FERREIRAS	ESMEE NSEBONG TOSHAWN AVNI KANZADER ALAZEEM MARY EMILIA INGRID ADORA CHARITY MARIA BABAJIMI SHAKERA JAMYA BRANDON IVELISSE	F R E A V C N J	9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
EINERSON EKONG ELDRIDGE ELEVLI JR ELISA-WRIGHT ELLERBE ELLIOTT ESCOBAR ESPINOSA EZEUTAH FAICCO FAMUSESAN FEGGANS FELDER FERNENNEZ FERREIRAS FERRERAS	ESMEE NSEBONG TOSHAWN AVNI KANZADER ALAZEEM MARY EMILIA INGRID ADORA CHARITY MARIA BABAJIMI SHAKERA JAMYA BRANDON IVELISSE MARIA	F R E A V C N J A	9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
EINERSON EKONG ELDRIDGE ELEVLI JR ELISA-WRIGHT ELLERBE ELLIOTT ESCOBAR ESPINOSA EZEOFOR EZUTAH FAICCO FAMUSESAN FEGGANS FEGGANS FELDER FERNANDEZ FERREIRAS FERRERAS FERRES	ESMEE NSEBONG TOSHAWN AVNI KANZADER ALAZEEM MARY EMILIA INGRID ADORA CHARITY MARIA BABAJIMI SHAKERA JAMYA BRANDON IVELISSE MARIA	F R E A V C N J A M	9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
EINERSON EKONG ELDRIDGE ELEVLI JR ELISA-WRIGHT ELLERBE ELLIOTT ESCOBAR ESPINOSA EZEUTAH FAICCO FAMUSESAN FEGGANS FELDER FERNENNEZ FERREIRAS FERRERAS	ESMEE NSEBONG TOSHAWN AVNI KANZADER ALAZEEM MARY EMILIA INGRID ADORA CHARITY MARIA BABAJIMI SHAKERA JAMYA BRANDON IVELISSE MARIA	F R E A V C N J A M	9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
EINERSON EKONG ELDRIDGE ELEVLI JR ELISA-WRIGHT ELLERBE ELLIOTT ESCOBAR ESPINOSA EZEOFOR EZUTAH FAICCO FAMUSESAN FEGGANS FEGGANS FECARS FERRERAS FERRERAS FERRE	ESMEE NSEBONG TOSHAWN AVNI KANZADER ALAZEEM MARY EMILIA INGRID ADORA CHARITY MARIA BABAJIMI SHAKERA JAMYA BRANDON IVELISSE MARIA MARIHA SHERYL A	F R E A V C N J A M	9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
EINERSON EKONG ELDRIDGE ELEVLI JR ELISA-WRIGHT ELLERBE ELLIOTT ESCODAR ESPINOSA EZEOFOR EZUTAH FAICCO FAMUSESAN FEIDER FEIDER FERRAS FERRERAS FERRERAS FERRY FETIK FIEDTKOU	ESMEE NSEBONG TOSHAWN AVNI KANZADER ALAZEEM MARY EMILIA INGRID ADORA CHARITY MARIA BABAJIMI SHAKERA JAMYA BRANDON IVELISSE MARIA MARTA SHERYL A JACQUELI ANDREA	F R E A V C N J A M	9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
EINERSON EKONG ELDRIDGE ELEVIJ JR ELISA-WRIGHT ELLERBE ELLIOTT ESCOBAR ESPINOSA EZEOFOR EZUTAH FAICCO FAMUSESAN FEZERN FERNANDEZ FERNANDEZ FERREIRAS FERREY FETIK FILDTKOU FILPO	ESMEE NSEBONG TOSHAWN AVNI KANZADER ALAZEEM MARY EMILIA INGRID ADORA CHARITY MARIA BABAJIMI SHAKERA JAMYA BRANDON IVELISSE MARIA MARTA SHERYL A JACQUELI ANDREA	FREAVCN NJA MA	9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
EINERSON EKONG ELDRIDGE ELEVIJR ELLERBE ELLISA-WRIGHT ESCOBAR ESCOBAR ESPINOSA EZEOFOR EZUTAH FAICCO FAMUSESAN FEGANS FELDER FERNANDEZ FERRAS FERRERAS FERRERAS FERRERAS FERRE FERRY FETIK FILPO FILPO FIORE	ESMEE NSEBONG TOSHAWN AVNI KANZADER ALAZEEM MARY EMILIA INGRID ADORA CHARITY MARIA BABAJIMI SHAKERA JAMYA BRANDON IVELISSE MARIA SHERYL A JACQUELI ANDREA MARY	FR EAVCN NJA MA	9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
EINERSON EKONG ELDRIDGE ELEVLI JR ELISA-WRIGHT ELLERBE ELLIOTT ESCOBAR ESPINOSA EZEOFOR EZUTAH FAICCO FAMUSESAN FEGGANS FEGGANS FEGGANS FELDER FERNANDEZ FERREIRAS FERREAS FERREAS FERREAS FERREAS FERREAS FERREAS FERREAS FERREAS FERREAS FERREAS	ESMEE NSEBONG TOSHAWN AVNI KANZADER ALAZEEM MARY EMILIA INGRID ADORA CHARITY MARIA BABAJIMI SHAKERA JAMYA BRANDON IVELISSE MARIA MARTHA SHERYL A JAQUELI ANDREA MARY KAHIGA	FR EAVCN NJA MA	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
EINERSON EKONG ELDRIDGE ELEVLI JR ELISA-WRIGHT ELLERBE ELLIOTT ESCODAR ESPINOSA EZEOFOR EZUTAH FAICCO FAMUSESAN FEGGANS FECGANS FELDER FERRANDEZ FERRERAS FERRERAS FERRERAS FERRERAS FERRERAS FERRERAS FIEDTKOU FILOP FIORE FISHER FLORIO	ESMEE NSEBONG TOSHAWN AVNI KANZADER ALAZEEM MARY EMILIA INGRID ADORA CHARITY MARIA BABAJIMI SHAKERA JAMYA BRANDON IVELISSE MARIA MARTHA SHERYL A JACQUELI ANDREA MARY KAHIGA MARGARET	FR EAVCN NJA MA	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
EINERSON EKONG ELDRIDGE ELEVLI JR ELISA-WRIGHT ELLERBE ELLIOTT ESCODAR ESPINOSA EZEOFOR EZUTAH FAICCO FAUGEANS FEIDER FEIDER FEIDER FERNANDEZ FERRENAS FILORO FILORO FILORO	ESMEE NSEBONG TOSHAWN AVNI KANZADER ALAZEEM MARY EMILIA INGRID ADORA CHARITY MARIA BABAJIMI SHAKERA JAMYA BRANDON IVELISSE MARIA MARTHA SHERYL A JACQUELI ANDREA MARY KAHIGA MARGARET PAULETE	FR EAVCN NJA MA	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/19	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
EINERSON EKONG ELEVAI ELEVAI JR ELISA-WRIGHT ELLERBE ELLIOTT ESCOBAR ESPINOSA ESPINOSA ESPINOSA EZZOPOR EZUTAH FAICCO FAMUSESAN FEZEAR FERNANDEZ FERNANDEZ FERRENAS FERRENAS FERRY FETIK FIEDTKOU FILPO FIORE FIEDTKOU FILPO FIORE FLORIO FOLK FOSTER	ESMEE NSEBONG TOSHAWN AVNI KANZADER ALAZEEM MARY EMILIA INGRID ADORA CHARITY MARIA BABAJIMI SHAKERA JAMYA BRANDON IVELISSE MARIA MARIA SHERYL A JACQUELI ANDREA MARY KAHIGA MARGARET PAULETTE MIRA	FREAVCN NJA MA EA	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
EINERSON EKONG ELDRIDGE ELEVLI JR ELISA-WRIGHT ELLERBE ELLIOTT ESCODAR ESPINOSA EZEOFOR EZUTAH FAICCO FAMUSESAN FEGANS FERR FERRAS FERRAS FERRERAS FERRERAS FERRERAS FERRERAS FERRERAS FERRERAS FERRERAS FERRERAS FIEDTKOU FILO FIORE FISHER FISHER FISHER FISHER FOOLK FOOSTER FOOLS FRANCIS FRANCIS FRANCIS FRASE	ESMEE NSEBONG TOSHAWN AVNI KANZADER ALAZEEM MARY EMILIA INGRID ADORA CHARITY MARIA SHARIA MARIA MARIA MARIA MARIA AMARIA SHERYL A JACQUELI ANDREA MARGARET PAULETE MIRA NANNA JACQUELI BEVERLY	FR EAVCN NJA MA E A P	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
EINERSON EKONG ELDRIDGE ELEVLI JR ELISA-WRIGHT ELLERBE ELLIOTT ESCOBAR ESPINOSA EZEOFOR EZUTAH FAICCO FAMUSESAN FEGGANS FEGGANS FEGGANS FERRY FERRY FERRY FERRY FERRY FERRY FERRY FERRY FILDER FERRY FERRY FERRY FILDER FERRY FERRY FERRY FERRY FILDER FERRY FERRY FERRY FERRY FERRY FERRY FERRY FERRY FERRY FERRY FERRY FERRY FILDEN FILDE	ESMEE NSEBONG TOSHAWN AVNI KANZADER ALAZEEM MARY EMILIA INGRID ADORA CHARITY MARIA SHARIA MARIA MARIA MARIA MARIA AMARIA SHERYL A JACQUELI ANDREA MARGARET PAULETE MIRA NANNA JACQUELI BEVERLY	FREAVCN NJA MA EA	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/18	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
EINERSON EKONG ELDRIDGE ELEVLI JR ELISA-WRIGHT ELLERBE ELLIOTT ESCOBAR ESPINOSA EZEOFOR EZUTAH FAICCO FAMUSESAN FEGGANS FEGGANS FEGGANS FERRESAS FERRERAS FERRERAS FERRERAS FERRERAS FERRENAS FERRENAS FERRENAS FERRENAS FERRENAS FERRENAS FERRENAS FERRENAS FERRENAS FERRENAS FERRENAS FERRENAS FERRENAS FERRENAS FERRENAS FERRENAS FIONE FIORE FIORE FOSTER FOSTER FONST FRANCIS FRANCIS FRANCIS FRANCIS FRANCIS FRANCIS FRANCIS FRANCIS FRANCIS FRANCIS FRANCIS	ESMEE NSEBONG TOSHAWN AVNI KANZADER ALAZEEM MARY EMILIA INGRID ADORA CHARITY MARIA BABAJIMI SHAKERA JAMYA BABAJIMI SHAKERA JAMYA BARADON IVELISSE MARIA ANDREA MARTHA SHERYL A JACQUELI ANDREA MARY KAHIGA MARY MARY KAHIGA KAHIGA K	FR EAVCN NJA MA E A P	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
EINERSON EKONG ELDRIDGE ELEVLI JR ELISA-WRIGHT ELLERBE ELLIOTT ESCOBAR ESPINOSA EZEOFOR EZUTAH FAICCO FAMUSESAN FEGGANS FEGGANS FERRAS FILOR FILOR FILOR FILOR FISHER FISHER FISHER FOOSTER FOUST FRANCIS FRASER FRIED GABA GARCIA	ESMEE NSEBONG TOSHAWN AVNI KANZADER ALAZEEM MARY EMILIA INGRID ADORA CHARITY MARIA BABAJIMI SHAKERA JAMYA BRANDON IVELISSE MARIA NARTHA SHERYL A JACQUELI ANDREA MARY KAHIGA MARCARET PAULETE MIRA NANNA JACQUELI BEVERLY WENDY ABHISHEK ALEJANDR	FR EAVCN NJA MA E A P	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
EINERSON EKONG ELDRIDGE ELEVLI JR ELISA-WRIGHT ELLERBE ELLIOTT ESCOBAR ESPINOSA EZEOFOR EZUTAH FAICCO FAMUSESAN FEGGANS FEGGANS FEGGANS FERRESAS FERRERAS FERRERAS FERRERAS FERRERAS FERRENAS FERRENAS FERRENAS FERRENAS FERRENAS FERRENAS FERRENAS FERRENAS FERRENAS FERRENAS FERRENAS FERRENAS FERRENAS FERRENAS FERRENAS FERRENAS FIONE FIORE FIORE FOSTER FOSTER FONST FRANCIS FRANCIS FRANCIS FRANCIS FRANCIS FRANCIS FRANCIS FRANCIS FRANCIS FRANCIS FRANCIS	ESMEE NSEBONG TOSHAWN AVNI KANZADER ALAZEEM MARY EMILIA INGRID ADORA CHARITY MARIA BABAJIMI SHAKERA JAMYA BABAJIMI SHAKERA JAMYA BARADON IVELISSE MARIA ANDREA MARTHA SHERYL A JACQUELI ANDREA MARY KAHIGA MARY MARY KAHIGA KAHIGA K	FR EAVCN NJA MA E A P	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
EINERSON EKONG ELDRIDGE ELEVLI JR ELISA-WRIGHT ELLERBE ELLIOTT ESCOBAR ESPINOSA EZEOFOR EZUTAH FAICCO FAMUSESAN FEGGANS FEGGANS FEGGANS FERRERAS FE	ESMEE NSEBONG TOSHAWN AVNI KANZADER ALAZEEM MARY EMILIA INGRID ADORA CHARITY MARIA BABAJIMI SHAKERA JAMYA BRANDON IVELISSE MARIA NARTHA SHERYL A JACQUELI ANDREA MARY KAHIGA MARCARET PAULETE MIRA NANNA JACQUELI BEVERLY WENDY ABHISHEK ALEJANDR	FR EAVCN NJA MA E A P	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300

FOR PERIOD ENDING 05/03/19

SALARY

ARY ACTION PROVEFF DATE AGENCY \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/19 300

TITLE

NUM

9POLL

STEVEN

\$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/18 300

\$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/19 300

2844

THE CITY RECORD

WEDNESDAY, JUNE 5, 2019

GEORGE	ARLENE	L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300	JONES	DARIEN	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
GERALDINO	D		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300	JONES	DARIUS D	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
GERMAN	LEONIDA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300	JONES	DEBORAH A	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
GHOLAMZADEHRIZI	I SAJAD		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300	JONES	NICASIE J	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
GILLESPIE	CELEST	R	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300	JONES	PAMELA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
GINSBERG	ALAN	W	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300	JONES	TAMEKA M	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
GLYNN	BARBARA	A	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300	JORGE	JEWEL	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
GOLDSTEIN	JUDITH		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300	JOSEPH	FREDERIC M	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
GOLDY	IAN	N	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/18/19	300	JOSEPH	SHERLINE	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
GOLIZ	DERRICK		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300	JOVANOVIC	MIRIAM	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES		300
GOMEZ	CELIA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300	JOYNES	BRENDA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES		300
GONZALEZ	JAMIE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300	JU	GUNNING	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES		300
GORDON		н	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300	JURAN	LINDA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES		300
		п		-		YES								YES		
GORDON JR	GEORGE	_	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED		01/01/19	300	KAPLAN	LINDA J	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED			300
GRAHAM	ERICK	J	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300	KENNEDY	JAMAL D	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES		300
GRATE	PALOMA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/25/19	300	KHANUM II	ANJUM A	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES		300
GREENE	TAWANA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300	KHATUN	SAYEDA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
GRIER	DONALD	т	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300	KING	EDWINA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
GRULLON	FRANCINE	3	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300	KING	KURSTIN M	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
GUALLPA	MARIVEL	F	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300	KNOWLES	EUNICE	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
GUTIERREZ	AMINA	J	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300	KOENIGSTEIN	DAVID	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
GUTKIN	YELENA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300	KUMARI	ANITA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
HALDAR	SHILPI		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300	KUMARI	HARVANSH	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
HALL	VALERIE	C	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300	KWAN	LILY	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
HAMID	BUSHRA	т	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300	LABELLA	MICHELE M	9POLL	\$1,0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
HAMILTON		A	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300				4			,,	
HANKOVSZKY	SAMANTHA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300			BUTE	OF ELECTION	POLL WORKER	s		
HARNANDAN				-	APPOINTED							PERIOD ENDIN		-		
	JUSTIN	G	9POLL	\$1.0000		YES	01/01/19	300				LEVION RUDIN	9 00/00/19			
HARPER	TANIA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300			TITLE					
HARRIS	ANGELA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300	NAME		NUM	SALARY	ACTION	-		AGENCY
HARRIS	BIANCA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300	LAMA	MEGHA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
HARRISON	ESSIE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300	LAUREANO	KATHERIN	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES		300
HARRY	SHIVA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300	LEARY	PAMELA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
HARVEY	IONUS		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300	LEMAY	SHANIQUA L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
HASIN	MAISHA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300	LEVINE	EILEEN C	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
HAYES	DEMETRIA	4	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300	LEWIS	COREY	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
HEIMANN	NANCY		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300	LI	LI XIA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
HELLER	STUART	A	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300	LI	SHUQING	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
HENRY	LTISHA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300	LIN	DAO MING	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
HERNANDEZ	DIANA	J	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300	LLANO	WILFREDO	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES		300
HERNANDEZ	HECTOR	F	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300	LOBATON	JONATHAN	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES		300
HERSH		r		-	APPOINTED											300
	AMY		9POLL	\$1.0000		YES	01/01/19	300	LOCCISANO	VANESSA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES		
HICKSON	CHRISTOP		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300	LOCKHART	ZEREDA V	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES		300
HINES	ORLANDO	A	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/18/19	300	LONGCHAMP	ANNIE	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES		300
HISE	JEWEL	D	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300	LUKE	GIZELLE E	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES		300
HO	A		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300	MACIAS	VALERIE K	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
HOBBS	SHERYL	D	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300	MAKHLOUFI	AZEDDINE	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
HOLMES	TAMIKA	S	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300	MANRAGH	CAMILLE	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
HOLT JR	RAYMOND	G	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300	MARESCA	JOSEPH	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
HOSSAIN	AKBOR		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300	MARK	ALBERTIN	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
									MARKOWSKI	ALYSSA N	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED		01/01/19	300
			BOARD	OF ELECTION	POLL WORKERS	3								YES		300
			FOP						MARTIN	CYERA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/19	300
				PERIOD ENDIN	3 05/03/19					CYERA			APPOINTED	YES		
				PERIOD ENDIN	G 05/03/19	-			MARTINEZ	CYERA EDWIN	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/18	300
NAME			TITLE				EFF DATE	AGENCY	MARTINEZ MARTINEZ	CYERA EDWIN HILDA N	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES	01/01/18 01/01/18	300 300
NAME	AMTP		TITLE NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE		MARTINEZ MARTINEZ MATHEWS	CYERA EDWIN HILDA N JESUS	9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES	01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18	300 300 300
HOSSAIN	AMIR		TITLE NUM 9POLL	<u>SALARY</u> \$1.0000	ACTION	PROV YES	01/01/19	300	MARTINEZ MARTINEZ MATHEWS MATTHEWS	CYERA EDWIN HILDA N JESUS THERESA	9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18	300 300 300 300
HOSSAIN HOSSAIN	MD	.т	TITLE NUM 9POLL 9POLL	SALARY \$1.0000 \$1.0000	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED	PROV YES YES	01/01/19 01/01/19	300 300	MARTINEZ MARTINEZ MATHEWS MATTHEWS MAURER	CYERA EDWIN HILDA N JESUS THERESA MICHELEN	9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18	300 300 300 300 300
HOSSAIN HOSSAIN HOSTOMSKY	MD THOMAS	J	TITLE NUM 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	<u>SALARY</u> \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES	01/01/19 01/01/19 04/25/19	300 300 300	MARTINEZ MARTINEZ MATHEWS MATHEWS MAURER MAYFIELD	CYERA EDWIN HILDA N JESUS THERESA MICHELEN EBONY	9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18	300 300 300 300 300 300
HOSSAIN HOSSAIN HOSTOMSKY HOUSTON	MD THOMAS ANTHONY	C	TITLE NUM 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	SALARY \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES YES	01/01/19 01/01/19 04/25/19 01/01/18	300 300 300 300	MARTINEZ MATINEZ MATHEWS MATTHEWS MAURER MAYFIELD MAYS	CYERA EDWIN HILDA N JESUS THERESA MICHELEN EBONY WILLIE T	9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18	300 300 300 300 300 300 300
HOSSAIN HOSSAIN HOSTOMSKY HOUSTON HUNTER	MD THOMAS ANTHONY MARK	C W	TITLE NUM 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	SALARY \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/19 01/01/19 04/25/19 01/01/18 01/01/19	300 300 300 300 300 300	MARTINEZ MATINEZ MATHEWS MATTHEWS MAURER MAYFIELD MAYS MCCLARY	CYERA EDWIN N JESUS N THERESA MICHELEN EBONY WILLIE T RAMONA	9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
HOSSAIN HOSSAIN HOSTOMSKY HOUSTON HUNTER HURTADO	MD THOMAS ANTHONY MARK RAQUEL	C W A	TITLE NUM 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	SALARY \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/19 01/01/19 04/25/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18	300 300 300 300 300 300 300	MARTINEZ MARTINEZ MATHEWS MATHEWS MAURER MAYFIELD MAYS MCCLARY MCCRAY	CYERA EDWIN HILDA N JESUS THERESA MICHELEN EBONY WILLIE T RAMONA LINDA	9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
HOSSAIN HOSSAIN HOSTOMSKY HOUSTON HUNTER HURTADO HUSSAIN	MD THOMAS ANTHONY MARK RAQUEL UMAR	C W	TITLE NUM 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	SALARY \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/19 01/01/19 04/25/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300	MARTINEZ MARTINEZ MATHEWS MATHEWS MAURER MAYFIELD MAYS MCCLARY MCCLARY MCCRAY	CYERA EDWIN JESUS THERESA MICHELEN EBONY WILLE T RAMON LINDA GRETA M	9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
HOSSAIN HOSSAIN HOSTOMSKY HOUSTON HUNTER HURTADO	MD THOMAS ANTHONY MARK RAQUEL	C W A	TITLE NUM 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	SALARY \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/19 01/01/19 04/25/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19	300 300 300 300 300 300 300	MARTINEZ MARTINEZ MATHEWS MATHEWS MAURER MAYFIELD MAYS MCCLARY MCCRAY	CYERA EDWIN HILDA N JESUS THERESA MICHELEN EBONY WILLIE T RAMONA LINDA	9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
HOSSAIN HOSSAIN HOSTOMSKY HOUSTON HUNTER HURTADO HUSSAIN	MD THOMAS ANTHONY MARK RAQUEL UMAR	C W A I	TITLE NUM 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	SALARY \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/19 01/01/19 04/25/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/19	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300	MARTINEZ MARTINEZ MATHEWS MATHEWS MAURER MAYFIELD MAYS MCCLARY MCCLARY MCCRAY	CYERA EDWIN JESUS THERESA MICHELEN EBONY WILLE T RAMON LINDA GRETA M	9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
HOSSAIN HOSSAIN HOSTOMSKY HOUSTON HUNTER HURTADO HUSSAIN HUSSEIN	MD THOMAS ANTHONY MARK RAQUEL UMAR TERESA	C W A I	TITLE NUM 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/19 01/01/19 04/25/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/19	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300	MARTINEZ MARTINEZ MATHEWS MATHEWS MAURER MAYFIELD MAYS MCCLARY MCCRAY MCCRAY MCCWAN-SCOTT MCKENNY	CYERA EDWIN JESUS THERESA MICHELEN EBONLE MILLE RAMONA LINDA SGRETA S	9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
HOSSAIN HOSSAIN HOSTOMSKY HOUSTON HUNTER HURTADO HUSSAIN HUSSEIN IBRAHIM	MD THOMAS ANTHONY MARK RAQUEL UMAR TERESA SULAYMAN	C W A I	TITLE NUM 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/19 01/01/19 04/25/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/18	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300	MARTINEZ MARTINEZ MATHEWS MATHEWS MAURER MAYFIELD MAYS MCCLARY MCCRAY MCCRAY MCCWAN-SCOTT MCKNNY MCKNIGHT	CYERA EDWIN JESUS THERESA MICHELEN EBONY WILLE RAMONA LINDA GRETA M PARIS S DAYSHAWN S	9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
HOSSAIN HOSSAIN HOSTOMSKY HOUSTON HUNTER HURTADO HUSSAIN HUSSEIN IBRAHIM IFTIKHAR	MD THOMAS ANTHONY MARK RAQUEL UMAR TERESA SULAYMAN KINZA	H H	TITLE NUM 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/19 01/01/19 04/25/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300	MARTINEZ MARTINEZ MATHEWS MATHEWS MAURER MAYFIELD MAYS MCCLARY MCCLARY MCCRAY MCEWAN-SCOTT MCKNNY MCKNIGHT MCLAURIN	CYERA EDWIN JESUS THERESA MICHELEN EBONY WILLIE TAMONA LINDA LINDA S DAYSHAWN S JAMES E	9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/19	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
HOSSAIN HOSSAIN HOSTOMSKY HOUSTON HUNTER HURTADO HUSSAIN HUSSEIN IBRAHIM IFTIKHAR IMAM	MD THOMAS ANTHONY MARK RAQUEL UMAR TERESA SULAYMAN KINZA GOLAM	C W I C	TITLE NUM 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/19 01/01/19 04/25/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300	MARTINEZ MARTINEZ MATHEWS MATHEWS MAURER MAYFIELD MAYS MCCLARY MCCRAY MCCRAY MCEWAN-SCOTT MCKENNY MCKNIGHT MCLAURIN MCPHERSON	CYERA VIEWEN CYERA VIEWEN VIEWESA VIEWESA VIEWESA VIEWEN V	9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/19	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
HOSSAIN HOSSAIN HOSTOMSKY HOUSTON HUNTER HURTADO HUSSAIN HUSSEIN IBRAHIM IFTIKHAR IMAM INGLESE	MD THOMAS ANTHONY MARK RAQUEL UMAR TERESA SULAYMAN KINZA GOLAM CONCETTA	C W I C	TITLE NUM 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/19 01/01/19 04/25/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300	MARTINEZ MARTINEZ MATHEWS MAURER MAYFIELD MAYS MCCLARY MCCRAY MCEWAN-SCOTT MCKENNY MCKNIGHT MCLAURIN MCPHERSON MEADE	CYERA           EDWIN           HILDA         N           JESUS         H           THERESA         E           MICHELEN         E           EBONY         K           NILLIE         T           RAMONA         K           JUINDA         S           DAYSHAWN         S           JAMES         E           SHEMAR         J	9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
HOSSAIN HOSSAIN HOSTOMSKY HOUSTON HUNTER HURTADO HUSSAIN HUSSEIN IBRAHIM IFTIKHAR IMAM INGLESE ISLAM	MD THOMAS ANTHONY MARK RAQUEL UMAR TERESA SULAYMAN KINZA GOLAM CONCETTA MUHAMMAD	C W I C	TITLE NUM 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/19 01/01/19 04/25/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/19	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300	MARTINEZ MARTINEZ MATHEWS MATHEWS MAURER MAYFIELD MAYS MCCLARY MCCRAY MCCRAY MCEWAN-SCOTT MCKENNY MCKNIGHT MCLAURIN MCPHERSON MEADE MEDINA	CYERA           EDWIN           HILDA         N           JESUS         HERESA           THERESA         EDONY           WILLE         T           RAMONA         HERENY           LINDA         M           PARIS         S           DAYSHAWN         S           JAMES         J           SEEMAR         J           KATISHA         M	9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
HOSSAIN HOSSAIN HOSTOMSKY HOUSTON HUNTER HURTADO HUSSAIN HUSSEIN IBRAHIM IFTIKHAR IMAM INGLESE ISLAM ISLAM	ND THOMAS ANTHONY MARK RAQUEL UMAR TERESA SULAYMAN KINZA GOLAM GOLAM CONCETTA MUHAMMAD RAFIQUL SAIFUL	C W I C	TITLE NUM 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$ALARY \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/19 01/01/19 04/25/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300	MARTINEZ MARTINEZ MATHEWS MATHEWS MAURER MAYFIELD MAYS MCCLARY MCCRAY MCCRAY MCCRAY MCEWAN-SCOTT MCKENNY MCKNIGHT MCLAURIN MCPHERSON MEADE MEDINA MEJIA	CYERA       EDWIN       JESUS       THERESA       MICHELEN       EBONY       WILLER       TAMONA       PARIS       JAMESA       SHAMMN       JAMESA       KATISHA       TERESA       KATISHA       GRETA       BONY	9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
HOSSAIN HOSSAIN HOSSAIN HUSTOM HUNTER HURTADO HUSSEIN IBRAHIM IFTIKHAR IMAM INGLESE ISLAM ISLAM ISLAM IZURIETA	ND THOMAS ANTHONY MARK RAQUEL UMAR TERESA SULAYMAN KINZA GOLAM CONCETTA MUHAMMAD RAFIQUL SAIFUL ANGELLA	C W A I H C A	TITLE NUM 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$ALARY \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/19 01/01/19 04/25/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300	MARTINEZ MARTINEZ MATHEWS MATHEWS MAURER MAYFIELD MAYS MCCLARY MCCRAY MC	CYERA       EDWIN       JESUS       THERESA       MICHELEN       EBONY       RAMCNA       CRETA       MICHELEN       VILNDA       YAMESA       JAMESA       JAMESA       KATISHA       TERESA       FATIMA       GRAXANNE       LUNDA	9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
HOSSAIN HOSSAIN HOSTOMSKY HOUSTON HUNTER HURTADO HUSSAIN HUSSEIN IBRAHIM IFTIKHAR IMAM INGLESE ISLAM ISLAM ISLAM IZURIETA JACKSON	MD THOMAS ANTHONY MARK RAQUEL UMAR TERESA SULAYMAN KINZA GOLAM CONCETTA MUHAMMAD RAFIQUL SAIFUL ANGELLA DARIUS	C W I C	TITLE NUM 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$ALARY \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/19 01/01/19 04/25/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300	MARTINEZ MARTINEZ MATHEWS MATHEWS MAURER MAYFIELD MAYS MCCLARY MCCRAY MC	CYERA EDWIN EDWIN JESUS THERESA MICHELEN EBONY MILHELEN ARMONA GRETA GRETA AM PARIS JAMES F SHEMAR J KATERESA F FATINA C ROXANNE LUIS A ELEIN	9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/19	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
HOSSAIN HOSSAIN HOSTOMSKY HOUSTON HUNTER HURTADO HUSSAIN HUSSEIN IBRAHIM IFTIKHAR IMAM INGLESE ISLAM ISLAM ISLAM IZURIETA JACKSON JACKSON	ND THOMAS ANTHONY MARK RAQUEL UMAR TERESA SULAYMAN KINZA GOLAM CONCETTA OOLETTA UHAMMAD RAFIQUE SAIFUL ANGELLA DARUS SHARON	C W A I H C A	TITLE NUM 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$ALARY \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/19 01/01/19 04/25/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/18	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300	MARTINEZ MARTINEZ MATHEWS MATHEWS MAURER MAYFIELD MAYS MCCLARY MCCRAY MCCRAY MCCRAY MCEWAN-SCOTT MCKNIGHT MCLAURIN MCPHERSON MEADE MEJIA MEJIA MEJIA MEJIA MEJIA MEJIA MEJIA	CYERA           EDWIN           JESUS           JESUS           THEREA           MICHELEN           EBONY           WILLIE           TAMONA           JENDY           JUIS           AMONA           JENDY           GRETA           JAMES           JAMESA           SHEMAR           FATISHA           TERESA           IUIS           JUIS           LUIS           A           LUIS           A           LUIS           A           LUIS           A           LUS           A           LUS           ANON           LUS           ANON	9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
HOSSAIN HOSSAIN HOSTOMSKY HOUSTON HUNTER HURTADO HUSSAIN HUSSSIN IBRAHIM IFTIKHAR IMAM INGLESE ISLAM ISLAM ISLAM IZURIETA JACKSON JANG	ND THOMAS ANTHONY MARK RAQUEL UMAR TERESA SULAYMAN SULAYMAN KINZA GOLAM CONCETTA MHAMMAD RAFIQUL SAIFUL SAIFUL ANGELLA DARIUS SHARON YUJOON	C W A I U A M	TITLE NUM 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/19 01/01/19 04/25/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300	MARTINEZ MARTINEZ MATHEWS MATHEWS MAURER MAYFIELD MAYS MCCLARY MCCRAY MCCRAY MCEWAN-SCOTT MCKENNY MCKNIGHT MCLAURIN MCLAURIN MCHERSON MEADE MEDINA MEJIA MEJIA MEJIA MEJIA MEJIA MEJIA MEJIA MEJIA MEJIA MEJIA MEJIA	CYERA       EDWIN       JJSUS       THERESA       MICHELEN       EBONY       WILLIE     T       RAMONA       JLINDA       GRETA     M       PARESA     S       JAMES     S       JAMESA     G       RATISHA     G       RATISHA     G       RATISHA     G       RATISHA     G       RATISHA     G       RULIS     G       RULIS     G       RULISHA     G	9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
HOSSAIN HOSSAIN HOSSAIN HUSTON HUNTER HURTADO HURSAIN HUSSAIN HUSSEIN IBRAHIM IFTIKHAR IMAM INGLESE ISLAM ISLAM ISLAM IZURIETA JACKSON JANG JARDINE	ND THOMAS ANTHONY MARK RAQUEL UMAR TERESA SULAYMAN KINZA GOLAM CONCETTA MCHAMMAD RAFIQUL SAIFUL ANGELLA DARIUS SHARON YUJOON SHAKELA	C W A I U A M	TITLE NUM 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	SALARY \$1.00000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.	ACTION APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/19 01/01/19 04/25/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300	MARTINEZ MARTINEZ MATHEWS MATHEWS MAURER MAYFIELD MAYS MCCLARY MCCRAY MCCRAY MCCRAY MCEWAN-SCOTT MCKENNY MCKNIGHT MCLAURIN MCPHERSON MEADE MEDINA MEJIA	CYERA       EDWIN       JJSUS       THERESA       MICHELEN       EBONY       WILLLE       TAMONA       ZAMONA       JAMES       SIEMAR       SIEMAR       SIEMAR       AATISHA       GRYA       NANCY       LIDIS       JAMES       SIEMAR       ATISHA       NANCY       LUSIN       NANCY       JOSEPHIN	9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
HOSSAIN HOSSAIN HOSSAIN HUSTON HUNTER HURTADO HUSSAIN HUSSEIN IBRAHIM IFTIKHAR IMAM INGLESE ISLAM ISLAM ISLAM IZURIETA JACKSON JANG JANG JANDINE JAUREGUI	ND THOMAS ANTHONY MARK RAQUEL UMAR TERESA SULAYMAN KINZA GOLAM CONCETIA MUHAMMAD RAFIQUL SAIFUL ANGELLA DARIUS SHAKELA ODALYS	C W A I U A M	TITLE NUM PPOLL PPOLL PPOLL PPOLL PPOLL PPOLL PPOLL PPOLL PPOLL PPOLL PPOLL PPOLL PPOLL PPOLL PPOLL PPOLL PPOLL PPOLL	SALARY \$1.00000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.	ACTION APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/19 01/01/19 04/25/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300	MARTINEZ MARTINEZ MATHEWS MATHEWS MATHEWS MAYFIELD MAYS MCCLARY MCCRAY M	CYERA           EDWIN           JESUS           THERESA           BEONY           EBONY           WILLE           RAMONA           VILLE           JARES           SAMANA           SAMANA           SAMANA           JARES           SAMANA           SAMANA           SAMANA           SAMANA           SAMANA           JAMES           SAMANA           SAMANA           SAMANA           JAMES           JAMES           SAMANA           SAMANA           JAMES           JAMES           JAMES           SAMANA           TERESA           JUIS           A           JUIS           JOSEPHIN           JOSEPHIN           JOSEPHIN           SAMANANANANANANANANANANANANANANANANANANA	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
HOSSAIN HOSSAIN HOSTOMSKY HOUSTON HUNTER HURTADO HUSSEIN IBRAHIM IFTIKHAR IMAM INGLESE ISLAM ISLAM ISLAM IZURIETA JACKSON JARG JARDINE JAUREGUI JENNINGS	ND THOMAS ANTHONY MARK RAQUEL UMAR SULAYMAN SULAYMAN KINZA GOLAM CONCETAA MUHAMMAD RAFIQUL SAIFUL ANGELLA DARIUS SHARON SHAKELA ODALYS JAYANA	C W A I H A A M	TITLE NUM 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	SALARY \$1.00000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.	ACTION APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/19 01/01/19 04/25/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300	MARTINEZ MARTINEZ MATHEWS MATHEWS MAURER MAYFIELD MAYS MCCLARY MCCLARY MCCRAY MCCRAY MCCRAY MCCRAY MCCRAY MCLARY MCLAURIN MEDIA MEJIA	CYERAEDWINJISUSTHERESAMICHELENEBONYWILLE XRAMONAVILLE XJARISAAJARISAJAMENARKATISHAKATISHAROXANNELUISAELUSNANCYNANCYKATISHAROXANNEJOSEPLINJOSEPLINSOSEPLINRENIC KFATIMACRIC NPATINA	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
HOSSAIN HOSSAIN HOSSAIN HUSTON HUNTER HURTADO HUSSAIN HUSSEIN IBRAHIM IFTIKHAR IMAM INGLESE ISLAM ISLAM ISLAM IZURIETA JACKSON JANG JANG JANDINE JAUREGUI	ND THOMAS ANTHONY MARK RAQUEL UMAR TERESA SULAYMAN KINZA GOLAM CONCETIA MUHAMMAD RAFIQUL SAIFUL ANGELLA DARIUS SHAKELA ODALYS	C W A I U A M	TITLE NUM 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	SALARY \$1.00000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.	ACTION APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/19 01/01/19 04/25/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300	MARTINEZ MARTINEZ MATHEWS MATHEWS MATHEWS MAYFIELD MAYS MCCLARY MCCRAY M	CYERA           EDWIN           JESUS           THERESA           BEONY           EBONY           WILLE           RAMONA           VILLE           JARES           SAMANA           SAMANA           SAMANA           JARES           SAMANA           SAMANA           SAMANA           SAMANA           SAMANA           JAMES           SAMANA           SAMANA           SAMANA           JAMES           JAMES           SAMANA           SAMANA           JAMES           JAMES           JAMES           SAMANA           TERESA           JUIS           A           JUIS           JOSEPHIN           JOSEPHIN           JOSEPHIN           SAMANANANANANANANANANANANANANANANANANANA	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
HOSSAIN HOSSAIN HOSTOMSKY HOUSTON HUNTER HURTADO HUSSEIN IBRAHIM IFTIKHAR IMAM INGLESE ISLAM ISLAM ISLAM IZURIETA JACKSON JARG JARDINE JAUREGUI JENNINGS	ND THOMAS ANTHONY MARK RAQUEL UMAR SULAYMAN SULAYMAN KINZA GOLAM CONCETAA MUHAMMAD RAFIQUL SAIFUL ANGELLA DARIUS SHARON SHAKELA ODALYS JAYANA	C W A I H A A M	TITLE NUM 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	SALARY \$1.00000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.	ACTION APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/19 01/01/19 04/25/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300	MARTINEZ MARTINEZ MATHEWS MATHEWS MAURER MAYFIELD MAYS MCCLARY MCCLARY MCCRAY MCCRAY MCCRAY MCCRAY MCCRAY MCLARY MCLAURIN MEDIA MEJIA	CYERAEDWINJISUSTHERESAMICHELENEBONYWILLE XRAMONAVILLE XJARISAAJARISAJAMENARKATISHAKATISHAROXANNELUISAELUSNANCYNANCYKATISHAROXANNEJOSEPLINJOSEPLINSOSEPLINRENIC KFATIMACRIC NPATINA	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
HOSSAIN HOSSAIN HOSSAIN HUSTOMSKY HOUSTON HUNTER HURTADO HUSSEIN IBRAHIM IFTIKHAR IMAM INGLESE ISLAM ISLAM ISLAM IZURIETA JACKSON JARG JARDINE JAURGUI JENNINGS JEUDY	ND THOMAS ANTHONY MARK RAQUEL UMAR TERESA SULAYMAN KINZA GOLAM CONCETTA MUHAMMAD RAFIQUL SAIFUL SAIFUL SAIFUL SAIFUL SHARLA SHARLA SHARLA SHARLA SHARLA SHARLA SHARLA	C W A I H A A M	TITLE           NUM           9POLL           9POLL	SALARY \$1.00000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.00000 \$1.00000 \$	ACTION APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/19 01/01/19 04/25/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300	MARTINEZ MARTINEZ MATHEWS MATHEWS MAURER MAYFIELD MAYS MCCLARY MCCLARY MCCRAY M	CYERAEDWINJESUSTHERESAMICHELENEBONYWILLE NMILLENAMONAPARISJAMESJAMESKATISHARATISHAROXANNELUISANCYJONCYERICPATISMANCYENTANAMANCYFATIMAFATIMA	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
HOSSAIN HOSSAIN HOSSAIN HUSTON HUNTER HURTADO HUSSAIN HUSSEIN IBRAHIM IFTIKHAR IMAM INGLESE ISLAM ISLAM ISLAM IZURIETA JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JANG JARDINE JAUREGUI JENNINGS JEUDY JOHNSON	ND THOMAS ANTHONY MARK RAQUEL UMAR TERESA SULAYMAN KINZA GOLAM CONCETTA MUHAMMAD RAFUQL SAIFUL SAIFUL SAIFUL SAIRUL SAIRUL SAIRUL SUARLA UUS SUARLA UUS SUARLA DARUS SUARLA	C W A I H D A M P J	TITLE NUM 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000           \$1.0000	ACTION APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/19 01/01/19 04/25/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300	MARTINEZ MARTINEZ MATTEWS MATTEWS MAURER MAYFIELD MAYS MCCLARY MCCRAY MC	CYERAEDWINJESUSILERESAMICHELENEBONYJENTARAMONADATISAJARISJARISJAMESJAMESILINARAMONAPARISJAMESJAMESJAMESSAMESJAMESBANSARANONLUISANACYJOSPHINKENYETXRENCPATISAMONIQUEMONIQUECARLA	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300